
Rl:CE. IVEO 
TOWN CLERK 

TOVm OF AYER 

2015 AUG 17 AM 9: 00 ,/!) Town of Ayer 

7:00 PM 

7:10 PM 

7:20 PM 

7:35 PM 

7:50 PM 

8:10 PM 

tJ Zoning Board of Appeals 
Ayer Town Hall 

1 Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Wednesday Augus t 19, 2015 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 

Public H earing - Application for Variance -Air 22. LLC. 
22 Fitchburg Road (Filed July 21, 2015) 

Public H earing - Application for Variance - John Horgan 
41 N ashua Street (Filed July 23, 2015) 

Public H earing - Application for Variance - HRES, LLC. 
19 Pitchburg Road (Filed July 24, 2015) 

Action Item 
Non Substantial Modification to previously approved variance (10/ 8/14) 

Public H earing - Application for Special Permit - Calco, LLC. 
22 West Main Street (Filed July 24, 2015) 

Public Hearing - Application for Special Permit - Fuchser, Antonella 
84A Groton School Road (Filed July 24, 2015) 

Public H earing-Application for Special Permit & Variance - G.S. 
Holdings, LLC. 
14 Washington Street (Filed July 27, 2015) 

Discussion Items 
1. Zoning Bylaw Update 

Approva l of M eeting Minutes 
l. June 17, 2015 

Adjournment 

The nex t ZBA Meeting 111i/I be September 16, 2015 



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Public Hearing Notice 

The Ayer ZBA will conduct a public hearing at 7:00 Pivf on Wednesday August 19, 

2015 at the Ayer Town Hall located at 1 Main Street Ayer, MA 01432 regarding the 

application by Air 22, LLC., 22 Fitchburg Road Ayer, MA 01432. Applicant seeks a 

variance from Ayer Zoning Bylaw Section 8.4.1 height of sign, seeking 18'11" where 

is 15' is allowed and for square footage of sign, seeking square footage not to exceed 

98 sq. ft. where 40 sq. ft. is allowed. 

Advertised July 31, 2015 and August 7, 2015, The /fler Public Spirit 



T~~t:t'll~K 
TOWN OF AYER 

2015 JUL 21 Pl1 2: q3 

l~ Town of Ayer 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR A HEARING 

Notes to the Petitioner: 

1. All applications for a heating must be received by the Town Administrator's Office and 
accompanied by: 
• ( 6) copies of a registered engineered drawing (size 8 Y:. x 11 or 11 x 17), 
• Certified list of abutters within 300 feet of the premise and certified by the Town of 
Ayer Board of Assessors. (all certified mail documents receipts are to be given with the 
application and mailed by applicant with an abutters notice) 

2. The application, when completed and signed, must be filed with a non-refundable 
appljcation fee of one hlU1dred-sixty five dollars ($165 .00) and a legal ad fee of eighty 
five dollars($ 85 .00). Both checks should be made payable to the "Town of Ayer". 

3. The ZBA shall duly post and conduct a public hearing within 65 days of receiving a 
completed application and render a decision within 14 days of the close of 1hc Public 
Hearing. The applicant must wait the appeal period (20 days) after filing the decision 
with the Town Clerk. The decision, or notice thereof, must be filed by the applicant, at 
the South Middlesex ColU1ty Registry of Deeds in Cambridge. Prior to obtaining a 
building permit, the applicant must present evidence of Registry filing to the Building 
Inspector and ZBA:. This evidence may he a receipt from the Registry with an 
Instrument number or proof of the Book and Page assigned. 

NameofApplicaut: Air ddJ LLC-
' I\ (Full Name) , j . • LI /\ 

975 Mtrr1o.JYJ HV~ S1,1,.1te.. 213 LJ'..OfJ..1nstef;r1 H 
~C/~7-8"~-~_._.....~~l:'.)~-Q=tJ-'-+O~?~(A-tddr-es-s)~-~~~~ o 14S3 

(Phone Number) 

Applicant is (check one) \/CJwner __ Tenant _Licensee __ Prospective Buyer 

The name and address of each holder or legal title to the land which is the subject of this 
i:etition (list as it appears on the Deed): 
Ale :Ja, LLC Cf?S-Mi.rriAA/.fve.. 5c..tite. Z.13 Le.oi-<.\11.r.-t-er1 f4 itl O I L/'53 

1 



Assessor's Map -~/_8' __ Parcel d Landsize 3.00 f)cres 

Zoning District (circle one) A-1 A-2 GR @ DB Ll HI 

Registry of Deeds Boo~'58 Page O:::'.l.;?. 

Water Overlay District (circle one) Zone I Zone II 

The undersigned hereby petitions the Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals to vary the 
tenns of the Zoning Bylaws for the following purpose: 

~ A VARIANCE fron1 the requirements of the Town of Ayer Zoning Bylaws 

___ A SPECIAL PERMIT for a specific use which is subject the approval of the 
Zoning Board of Appeals (For Home Occupations see Page 3 of this Form) 

___ A SPECIAL PERMIT to expand, alter, or change a non-conforming use or 
structure. 

___ ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL (i.e. Building Inspector Decision) 

___ Other (Please specify): 

Did you request a building permit from the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? /Jo 
Yes/No 

If yes, were you denied a permit by the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? 
Yes/No 

If you were denied a permit, please attach a copy of the decision or state the reasons for the 
denial. 

2 



State briefly the reasons for application: 

A~u-Zon~~~ b<i\"'1.0 f Lf. I _H~JC;M<M.A ••'?£ o.fl s~rt 7s 4{) s~. 
tfripa~d ::. lrfV\-MLtl-J_exce&<f: 9? . ..,,,s+-'J',_,. 4.L""'------~ 

Date: f- 2/ - / ~ 

Check List: 

1(7_5 Hlrt''l°'.iM ~e_ S:,,;it:.2/S 
(Street Address) 

(Daytime Telephone Number) 

Completed application 

Two checks made payable to "Town of Ayer" in the amount of 
$165.00 & $ 85.00. 

Six ( 6) copies of the certified plot plan (8 'h x 11 or 11 x 17) 

List of abutters Certified by the Assesso!ll office 

Completed certified mail documents (certified mailing to be done by 
applicant and copied to ZBA's Office Manager along witl1 receipts 
before the scheduled Public Hearing) 

3 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department H ead Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date _ _ ___ _____ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date ____ ____ ___ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeking variance from ZBL 8.4.l, 
height of sign, seeking 18'11 where 15' is 
allowed and for sq.ft. of sign, seeking sq.ft. 
not to exceed 99sq.ft. where 40sq.ft. is 
allowed. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

_ _ x _ _ Variance ____ Special Permit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

Ayer Shop 'n Save Sign Variance Request D escription ___________ _ _________________________ ~ 

July 21, 2015 
Submitted by _All_·_· 2_2_, _L_L_C _ ___ ___ _______ __ Date ___ ___ _____ _ 

22 Fitchburg Road 
Address _ _______ ___ ___ _ " 

1 
h Marc Cormier of Gero nimo Properties 978-840-0008 1eep one ____ ____ ____ ___ ___ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

~Approved --~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Signe;zi/d;t. ~ 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Tran smittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

D epartment of Public Worlcs 
Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date-----------

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date------------

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeking variance from ZBL 8.4.l, 
height of sign, seeking 18'11 where 15' is 
allowed and for sq.ft. of sign, seeking sq.ft. 
not to exceed 99sq.ft. where 40sq.ft. is 
allowed. 

Conservation Committee 
Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ x __ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Ayer Shop 'n Save Sign Variance Request D escription, ____________________________________ _ 

July 21, 2015 
Submitted by _A_h_· _22_,_L_L_C _________________ D ate ___________ _ 

22 Fitchburg Road 
Address ______________ _ 1 h 

Marc Cormier of Geronimo Proper ties 978-840-0008 Te ep one, _ ___________ _ ____ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, conunents, and recorrunendations. Please return to the Town 
Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your reconuneodation. 

._/ Approved --~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Depa1:tment 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date-- - - -------

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date _______ ____ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeking variance from ZBL 8.4.1, 
height of sign, seeking 18'11where15' is 
allowed and for sq.ft. of sign, seeking sq.ft. 
not to exceed 99sq.ft. where 40sq.ft. is 
allowed. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's O ffice 

_ _ x _ _ Variance ___ Special Permit _ _ _ Finding/ Appeal 

Ayer Shop 'n Save Sign Variance Request Description. _________ _ ___ _ ___ ___ ___ ___ _ ______ _ _ _ __ _ 

Submitted by Air 22, LLC 
July 21, 2015 

Date. _________ ___ _ 

22 Fitchburg Road 
Address. _______________ _ Marc Cormier of Geronimo Properties 978-840-0008 Telephone. ____ ______________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your reconunendation. 

'( Approved ____ .Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Signed_1/t~VlA~· ~~- Title_D~{?_lA.)~5,---r->f-~----

Date. _ _ S___,_/_S /,____,___,/ ~~-



Town of Ayer 

Z oning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - D epartment Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline D ate _ _______ __ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date _ _ ___ ______ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeking variance from ZBL 8.4.l, 
height of sign, seeking 18'11 where 15' is 
allowed and for sq.ft. of sign, seeking sq.ft. 
not to exceed 99sq.ft. where 40sq.ft. is 
allowed. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's 0 Hice 

_ _ x __ Variance ____ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Ayer Shop 'n Save Sign Variance Request Description, ____ _ ____ _ ____ _________ _ _ ___ _ ___ _ _ ____ _ 

Submitted by Air 22, LLC 
July 21, 2015 

Date. ___ _________ _ 

22 Fitchburg Road 
Address _ ______________ _ Marc Cormier of Geronimo Properties 978-840-0008 Telephone. ____ _ ______ _______ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the T own 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

/ 1\.pproved ____ .Modifications Needed _ __ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Signed~ Q ~--- Title __ C~~-''(2,.-~-{+---R~o\_._;~~~--

Date. _ __,8<-+~~=-\+--\_5 _ ____ _ 



T own of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

T ransmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

D epartment of Public Works 
Police D epartment 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date _ ___ _ _____ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date------ - --- - -

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeking variance from ZBL 8.4.1, 
height of sign, seeking 18'11where15' is 
allowed and for sq.ft. of sign, seeking sq.ft. 
not to exceed 99sq.ft. where 40sq.ft. is 
allowed. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's O ffice 

__ x __ Variance ___ Special Permit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

Ayer Shop 'n Save Sign Variance Request Description _ ___ _____ _________ ___ ____ _________ _ __ _ 

July 21, 2015 
Submitted by _A_i_r _2_2,_L_L_C _ _ _______ _______ _ Date. __________ _ _ _ 

22 Fitchburg Road 
Address, ____________ _ __ _ Marc Cormier of Geronimo Properties 978-840-0008 Telephone. __________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline D ate so that the Zoning Board can consider your recorrunendatioo. 

)<J Approved --~Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 

Comments: lJ '{) 

Sih:e~ Title_ A'-----, .,,G.-=-e""""'-----fi l_el7 _ _ 

Date_ 7_ -_ '1_ - _.6 _____ _ 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Departmen t Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 
Department of Public Works 

Police Department 
Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date--- - - ------

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date - ---- -------

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeking variance from ZBL 8.4. l, 
height of sign, seeking 18'11 where 15' is 
allowed and for sq.ft. of sign, seeking sq.ft. 
not to exceed 99sq.ft. where 40sq.ft. is 
allowed. 

Conservation Committee 
Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ X __ Variance _ __ Special Permit _ _ _ Finding/ Appeal 

Ayer Shop 'n Save Sign Variance Request Description _ _ ___________________ ____ ___ ____ ___ _ _ 

JuJy 21, 2015 
Submitted by _ A_ii_· _22_,_L_L_C ________ _ _ ___ ___ _ Date. _ _____ _ _ ____ _ 

22 Fitchburg Road 
Address ______________ _ 1 h 

Marc Cormier of Geronimo Properties 978-840-0008 Tc ep one _ ________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

_ _ _ Approved _ _ _ Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

IJ (} tJ ~ ~c.p 1u TU "TI"#s 13c 1 ~ f f'Z."IV/"'1 · 

'fi.;1r ~v//Tf(}µ is ~'~ ~ovf tt Iv t-hduqwr THv EY.1fl..A t-h-1,,111-

s~- Title ~( L/J aM M · 

Date /1, Av4 I/£ 
7 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

T ransmittal Form - D epartment H ead Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date _ _ _ ___ _ _ __ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date ___ _ _ ___ ___ _ 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ x _ _ V ariance ____ Special Permit 

Applicant seeking variance from ZBL 8.4.1, 
height of sign, seeking l8'1 l where 15' is 
allowed and for sq.ft. of sign, seeking sq.ft. 
not to exceed 99sq.ft. where 40sq.ft. is 
allowed. 

_ _ _ Finding/ J\ppeal 

Ayer Shop 'n Save Sign Variance Request Description, _ _ _ ___ _ ___ _________ _ _____ ___ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ 

Submitted by Air 221 LLC 
July 21, 2015 

Date. _____ _____ __ _ 

22 Fitchburg Road 
Address. ____________ ___ _ Marc Cormier of Geronimo Properties 978-840-0008 Telephone. _ _ _ _ _ _____________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

?JApproved 

Comn1ents: 

--~Modifications Needed 

Date._CJ~/c_.._/_~.,__/ '-~-
/ I 

_ __ Disapprove 



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date ________ __ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date _ _ _______ __ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeking variance from ZBL 8.4. l, 
height of sign, seeking 18'1 l where 15' is 
allowed and for sq.ft. of sign, seeking sq.ft. 
not to exceed 99sq.ft. where 40sq.ft. is 
allowed. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ x __ V ariance ___ .Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

D escription. __ A_y_e_r_S_l_1o_p_'n_S_a_v_e_S_i_g_n_V_ar_·i_a_nc_e_R_e_q_u_es_t ____ ___ ____ __________ _ 

Submitted by Afr 22, LLC 
July 21, 2015 

Date ________ _ _ __ _ 

22 Fitchburg Road 
Address _ ___ ______ _ _ _ _ _ _ 1 

Marc Cormier of Geronimo Properties 978-840-0008 Teephone _ ___ _ _________ _ ___ ~ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's O ffice by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

/ 
--~Approved _ ___ .Modifications Needed ____ Disapprove 

Comments: 



T own of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - D ep artmen t Head Review 

BOS/ Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Deparunent of Public Works 

Police Department 
Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date ______ ____ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date ________ _ __ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeking variance from ZBL 8.4.l, 
height of sign, seeking 18'1 l where 15' is 
allowed and for sq.ft. of sign, seeking sq.ft. 
not to exceed 99sq.ft. where 40sq.ft. is 
allowed. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ X _ _ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Ayer Shop 'n Save Sign Variance Request Description ___ ___________________ ______________ __ _ 

July 21, 2015 
Submitted by _A_ii_· 2_2_,_L_L_C _ ___ ____________ Date. ________ _ __ _ 

22 Fitchburg Road 
Address _ _____________ _ l h 

Marc Cormier of Geronimo Properties 978-840-0008 Teep one ___________ _ _ _ _ ___ ~ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's O ffice by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

+Appmved 

Comments: 

_ __ Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 



GE ERAL BUSINESS 

CB1IDJJA 

GROSS FLOOR •RE• (GF"•) 

BUllOING AREA 

OPEN SPAC£ AREA 

LOT ARf'A 

£.Or FRONrACE 

FRONT Y,4.R.D 

S!DE YA.RO 

REM YARD 

OPEN SPACE PERCENT 

RETAIL STORE PARKING SPACES 

PARKING SPACES PROWO!O 

PARKING f'ACIUTY ARO. 

PARKING BUILDING S£18ACK 

PARKING LOT UN! S£TlJACK 

PARKING STRUT SETBACK 

CB1IDJJA 

BU/WING HEIGHT 

BU!lOJNG STORIES 

FLOOR •R" R• no (FM) 

BUILDING COVERAGE 

PROPERTY UNf' 

LOCVS 

0££0 Oll/rSION t.INE 

0 111 IRO.V ROO 

DIMENSIONAL 
ZC>:11J:iJi. IJ.ltJJJJJJM 

----
---
----
15,000 S.F. 

100 Ff. 

JO FT. 

25 FT. 

20 n: 
20!f 

1/200 S.F. GF• 

----
J50 S.F./SP•CE 

10 FT. 

8 FT. 

JO Fr. 

ZONINJl. M./iX/.UJJ.M 

35 Fr. 

J 

r.2s 

601' 

LEGEND 

f!JMHB MASS. HJGHWA Y BOUND 

ORIGINAL ISSUE 

REVISION 

BU BENCHMARK 

STAnONEO HIGHWAY CENT"ERL/N[ 

INDEX CONTOUR 

INTERMEDJA T£ CONTOUR 

TREE UNE 

11'EE 

RAILROAO LINE 

BUILDING 

CONCRCT"E 

PA VCMtNT COCC 

PAVEMENT £0(;( mm BERM 

PAlt£1.fEtlT STRIPING 

FENCE 

unurY POLE 

GUY lf1R£ 

3/10/2015 

NO, BY DATE 

LOCUS MAP 
WITH ZONING DISTRICTS 

0 300 

FEET 

~ 
SCALE: 

~ , .. = 300' 

TABLE 

= £'BfJffl5!D_ 

2t,962 S.F. +l,7'10• 23.702 S,F. 

21,962 S.F. +1, 740•2J,702 S.F. 

15,176 S.F.. UN CHANCED 

:HSJ,Jll.8 SF. UNCHANGED 

398.66 FT. UNCH AN CED 

200.0FT. 221. I Fr. 

6J.2 rr. UNCHANGfO 

Jl.4 FT. UNCHA.NG£0 

IO!f UNCH AN CEO 

,,0 119 

r<J UNCHANCfO 

812 S.F. 800 S.F. 

:14.2 FT. 21.0 FT. 

2.6 FT. UNCH AN GEO 

7.2 FT. UNCHANGED 

= eBtJEf}IDl 

±27 FT. UNCHANGED 

I , 
0.1'1 0.15 

l<!f 151' 

= 
OVERHEAf) l\IRES 

HYDRANr 

lYATffi GATF VAL\lf 

WAIFR MAIN 

GAS LINE 

SEl~!"R MANHOlE 

GRAVITY SnlER UN£ 

CATCH BASIN 

STORM DRAIN MANHOlE 

STORM DRAIN LJNE 

REINFORCED CONCRETE PfPE 

CORRUCA. TfD J.t!YAl 

POL Y'VINrt. CHLORIDE PIPE 

now DfREC no.v 

LICHT POLE 

NO. OF PARKING SPACES JN ROW 

f!B!J£JlKJl 
c;::::::J BUILD/NC 

NOTES: 

A EXISTING CONDITIONS 

/, TH[ LOCUS PROPERTY CONSISTS OF ASSESSORS MAP 
18, LOT 2, RECORDED IN MIDDLESEX SOUTHERN 
DISTRICT REGISTRY OF DfEDS BOOK J84JB, PACE 2, 
ANO COUPRISING EJ .52 ACRES. 

2. ZONING DISTRICT: GENERAL BUSINESS 

J . TOPOGRAPHY IS BASED ON NA nONAL CEOOUlC 
VERllC•t DMW (NGVO) OF 1929. 

4. LOCUS AND WCINITY PROPERTY l/NES. TOPOGRAPHY 
ANO SITE FEATURES SHOKN ARE THE RESULT OF AN 
ON- THE-GROUND SURVEY, CONDUCTED IN 2009 BY 
lfHITMAN &- BfNC.HA.J.I ASSOC/A T(S. LLC ANO SUPPUm 
BY ELECTRONIC MAIL ON SEPTCJ.18ER 3, 2010, 8Y 8. 
THOAMS HEINZER ASSOCM TCS, INC., F1Lf OJ-22-2010 
SIT£ LA YOUT.OWG. 

5. ['XJSnNC UNDERGROUND ununES SHOUN ARE FROM 
FIELD OBSERVA. nONS ANO A. Rf NOT WARRANTE£0 TO 
BE EXACT OR C01JPl£TC. THE ABSENCC OF 
SUBSURFM:t smucruRES. ununES, ErC, IS Nor 
INTENOCD OR IMPLIED. 

6. NO PO/WON OF THIS Slrt: IS CONTAJN[O IUTHfN A 
FElrlA FLOOD HAZARD ARE.A. AS SHOl\N ON THE FEMA 
FLOOD INSURANCE RA r( MAP FOR 1HE TOl\IV OF A )'l"R, 
COJ.tl.tVNITY-PAN[L NO. 250180-02():J-£, EfFEcn~ 
.AJNE .f, 2010. 

7. NO PDRno.v OF THIS SITE IS CONTAINED IUTNIN TN£ 
A YCR AQUIFER PROTECnON O\IERLAY DISTRICT. 

8. NO PO/WON OF THIS SITE IS CONTAINED H1THIN A 
OEPARTUENr OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROT£CT10.V (DEP} 
PROTECTIVE ZON£ FOR PUBLIC WA TE"R SUPPLIES. AS 
SHOllN ON THE MASSCIS ONLJNE DATAU.'ffRS 
00111/LOAMD 6/16/2010, 

9. NO PORno.vs or THIS SITE ARE CONTAINED l'.JTHIN 
ISOLAT£0 LAND SUB..£CT TO FLOODING, AN AREA 
SU8..£CT ro THE JURISDICTION OF THE 
MASSACHUSETTS urn.ANDS PROrECnDN A. CT AND TH£ 
AYCR CENERA.L 8)1.AWS ARllCLE XXW, BY-lAIY ON 
HEnANDS PROT£C110N. 

10. PORTIONS OF THIS SITE CONTAIN NATURAL HERITAGE & 
ENDANGERED SPECIES PROGRAM PRIORITY lfABfTA. T OF 
RARE SPECIES f.fll 4t ESnUA TEO HABITAT OF RN/f 
HILDUFE 959, EFFECnVE 10/1/2008, 

1'. NO POfinON OF THIS SIT£ JS CONTAJNEO '.HTHIN AN 
AREA OF CRlnCAL £N'V1RONMENTAL CONCERN. 

12. TOPOCRAPHY FliOM nTCHBURC ROAJ) NORTHl'IARD JS 
TAKEN FROM A PLAN £NTl7LEO, ·s11c PL.AN OF LANO 
IN A tf"R. MASS. PR£PAR£0 FOR T. J. ANDERSON 4c 
SON FUNERAL HOME, INC., Rf\llSEO FEBRUMY J, 200J, 
PLAN NO. L-6818, BY DA.WO E. ROSS ASSOCIATES, 
INC. 

B. CONSTRUCTION METHODOLOGIES 

1. UNLESS OTH£Rtt1S£ SHOHN OR SPECJFIEO, ALL WORK, 
AMTERIALS ANO APPURTENANCES SHALL 8£ IN 
ACCORDANCE HTTH THE JJASSACHUSfTTS DEPARTMENT 
or TRANSPORTAno.v HIGHWAY DIWSION STANDARD 
SPEClnCA. nONs FOR HIGHWAYS ANO BRrDCES. LA TEST 
£DITTON, TO'flN OF A l't"R RfOUfRCM[NTS, AND 
INOl't10UAL unuTY COMPANY REOIJIREMENTS, 

2. All {Jr1LJTY WORK, MATfRIALS AND APPURTCN!>.NCCS 
SH_.,Ll ALSO 8E IN ACCORDANCE IHTH TH{ 
l.IANUFACTURCRS' RECOMl.IENDAnous. 

.J. THE CONTRACTOR SH_.,ll CA.LL 1-888- 0IC- SA.IT 
(1-888-J44-72JJ) ANO OBTAIN A DIC SA.Ff N/JM8ER 
A MINIUUJ.I OF 72 HOURS IN 11.DVANCE OF 
SUBSURFACE SITE EXPLORATION (R INITJA no.v OF 
CONS11'UCnON, AS REOUIRED BY LAIV. 

4. TH£ CONTRACTOR SHA.LL VERIFY THE LOCATION ANO 
ELEVA 110N OF UT1L/11£S PRIOR TO CONS7RUCTTON. THE 
CONTRACTOR SHAtl NOnFY THE CNCINEfR OF ANY 
CONDlnONS FOUND KHJCH PROHIBIT THE Pl.A.CEMENT 
OF UllUTIES AS INOICA T£0. 

5. GONSTRUCnON A.cnvmcs SHALL. NOT RESULT IN THE 
fNTfRRUPnON OF ununEs OR ACCESS TO ADJACENT 
SJIFS. 

6. OKNER ACC£PTS RESPONSIBILJTY FOR KtWK AND 
MA TCRIAL'S ~HHIN THt SCOPE OF THIS PLAN. 

SITE PLAN OF LAND IN 

C. EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL 

I. TH£ CONTRACTOR ANO PROPERTY OlfNER ARE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT EROSION AND 
SEDllJEHrA nON ARE CONTROLLED. THEY SHALL 
unuz£ EROSJO.Y CONTROL MEASURES lSNER£ N£E0£0, 
REGARDLESS OF "H£rn£R 7H£ MEASURES ARE 
SPECIFIED HEREIN, "fl/IS Pl•N SHALL BE /IOAf'rEO ro / 
nr THE CO.VTRACrDR'S EOUIPl.IENT, l'.£ATNfR 
CONDmo.vs ANO ANY SPECIAL CONDlnONS ISSJJEO BY 
PERIJ/TnNG AUTHORmEs. 

2. A TEMPORARY STONE ACCCSS 11.R£A SHALL BE 
ESTABLISHED AT THE DRf\lf'IVA Y ENTRANCE TO COLLECT 
ENTRAPPED S()LS ANO SEOIUCNT FROM COVSTRUCllON 
ANO SER\1CL VfkJClES ENTERING AND l£A VlllC THE 
SITC. THIS ACCESS AREA SHALL BE THE SINGULAR 
ACCESS FOR All CONSTRUCnOiv Vf.HICLES. THE 
STONE SHAlL BE R£PLACEO REGULARLY AS ltfU AS 
HHEN THE STONE IS SILT LADEN. THE CONSTRUCnON 
ENTRANCE SHALL BE LCFT JN Pl/I.CE VNnL THC 
P[RMANENT OR/Vf"WAY SJ..JRFACE IS INSTALL£0. 

J. DNL Y rHE 11/Nll.IUM •REA SH•Ll BE DISWRBEO FOR 
/ILL CONSTRUCnON. 

.f. me CONTRACTOR. SHAU HA\.£ A STOCKPILE OF 
MATERIALS REOUIRED TO CONTROL EROSION ON-SITt 
TO BE USED TO SUPPLE/JENT OR REPAIR {ROSJO.V 
CO.VTROt.. DEVICES. mESE MA Tl:RIALS SHALL INCLUD:, 
8/J r ARE NOT UMI TEO TO, HA 1'8ALES, SIL T FENCES 
AND CRUSHED STONE, 

5. ALL SITE: WORK SHALL 8£ STABIUZED A T THE END OF 
THE IU?RK DAY OR PRIOR TO ANTIC/PA TfD CONDl110NS 
HHICH COULO CAUSE EROSION OR AIR-BORNE 
SEOll.IENr PROBLEMS (1,E., R•IN, HIGH HINDS, EXPOSED 
SURFACES DR STEEP st.OPES), 

6. SITE OPERA nONs IN THE ARE,., OF DISTURBANCE SHALt. 
BE CONOUCrf:D IN SUCH /I MANNER ro MAINrAJN DR 
CREATE GRADES ANO SURFACES HNICH SLOPE AWAY 
FROM ADJCiNINC ROADS AND A!JUT11NC PROPERnES. 

7, THE CONTRACTOR SH.A.LL BE RfSPON$18lE FOR 
ENSURING 'THA T TOKN STREETS A. ND ADJOINING 
PROPERnES ARE KEPT CLEAR OF AU. CONSTRUCTION 
REI.A IFD DEBRIS, 

B. NO SOIL OR LOAM SHALL LEA\.£ THE SIT£ EXCEPT IN 
ACCORDANCE tt1TH THE TO.KN OF A YER CCNERAL 
Bl't.J\YIS - ARnCLE X\1111 - REMOVAL OF EAR.TH. 

0. UTILITIES 

I. All DEVELOPIJENT IS PROPOSED »fTHfN EXtsnNG 
A.REAS OF OISTUR8ANCE. NO NET INCREASE IN 
RUNOFF IS ANnCIPA rm AS THE N[tv YFSTIBULE U1lL 
REPLACE AN CXJSnNG CARPOR T. 

2. SJTE CRADlflC IS PROPosm FOR STORWYA r£R RUNOFF' 
ro SH££T n ow ACROSS THE PA\of'V AREAS TO 
ON-SJ7E CATCH BASJNS AS THE RUNOFF CURREN7l.Y 
rRA\.£LS. 

J. A.LL STRUCTURES SHAll BE CA.PA.BL£ OF MSHTO 
HS-20 LOADING FOR THE CONDmONS SHOaN. 

"· D<ISnNC UTIUTY SERWCE CONNECnONs ENCOUNTERED 
SHALL BE RESEr DR RHOCAT<D •s NEEDED. ALL 
ASPECTS OF THIS IYORK SHALL BE JN ACCORDANCE 
"'rn THE REOUIREMENTS OF THE APPROPRIA TE UT1UTY 
COMPANY OR DEPARTMENr. 

5, EACH UllLITY SHA.t.L HAVE' A U£7AlLJC. COl.OR CODEO 
TRACER TAPE PLACEO 12" ABOVf: THE PIPC OR 
CONDUI T A.ND NOT aoscR THAN 12"' FROM F1NISHED 
CRAD£. THC TAPE SHALL BE RCCOVF:RA.8L£ BY A 
Alf.TAt. DETECTOR ANO SHALL HAVE PRINTfD ON THC 
TAPE TH£ TYPE OF U11UTY BURIED BELOW. ALL 
BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL HAI/£ NO STONES GREATfR 
rHAN 2'. 

E. PROPOSED CONDITIONS 

t. SITE TRAFFIC IHLL COl•JnNUE TO INCLUDE 
AUro/./OBILES, SERWl:t VANS. SU- 40 SINCLE-UNtr 
PARCEL Dfll~RY TRUCKS, AND nB-67 
IRACTOI?- 11'AJLER TRUCl<S. 

2. LICHnNG K1Ll CONTINI/£ TO OCCUR FROM DUSK UN11L 
o•ttl\'. 

J. TRA.FF1C CONTROl SIGNS ANO MARKINGS SHALL 
COllFORl.I TO "fl/[ srAN!>MDS OF THC F(OCRAL 
HIGHWAY •DAllNISl1'AnOll'S 'AIANU•l ON UNIFORM 
TRAfflC COl/11'0/. DrnCES. • l•IFST E:D/1/0N, 

<ti. SICNS SH/UL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE ZONING 
SEC nONs AND REOUIR<AlfN rs. 

S. TRASH SHA.LL COl'WNUE TO 8E COLLECTED "1THIN 
THC £XTSnNG BUILDING OR ON-SJtC OUMPSTrnS. 

F. FUTURE AIODIFICA TIONS 

SHOULD THIS BUSINESS EXPERIENCE A SIGNIFICANT 
CHANGE OF USE. THE BUSINESS m"Ll EX TENO TO m£ 
A YER PLANNING BOARD A COURTESY REVIEW OF 7HE 
FACIUrt'S PL•N l.IOOIFICA nONS. 

0 4D 

A YER, MASSACHUSETTS FEET 

~ LOCATED AT 

22 FITCHBURG ROAD 
u: 

SCALE: 
Q , .. ~ 40' ,,. 

-
/ 

A YER MOTOR INN LP 
IND/RA & RA VI BHAKTA 

18 FITCHBURG ROAD 
UAP f8 LOT J 
BX. 2'729-r09 

'-· 
-....._ 

AIR 22, LLC 
22 FITCHBURG ROAD 

UAP 18 LOT 2 
BK. J84J8- 002 

L 
(ro BE RDJOVED) 

-.........._ 
-....._ 

-....._ -....._ 
-....._ 

-....._ 

OA TE OF APPROVAL: 

PROPOSED 
ENTRY 

----VESTIBULE 
1,liO S.F. 

IOJ.6' 

A YER PLANNING BOARD 

DA TE OF ENDORSEMENT: 

'~/ 
/ '1/ 

''-.(__ 

g 

( 
1i/ 

I\~ , , I 
.) I '1 

tFi~ R . 
~" 

.J 
1-

8 

ARVIDSON FAMILY TRUST 
CLA YTOtJ ARVIDSON, TRUSTEE 

(9 FITCHBURG ROAD 
MAP ' " Lor .SI BK. 21051-47 

I \ I ( 11 J 11 ri I 11 

CLAYTON ARVIDSON 
2 1 FITCHBURG ROAD 

AMP II LOT 50 Bk. 16009-448 

DESIGN: SJl.I 
PREPARED FOR OWNER ANO APPLICANT 

ORA l\N: SJM 

AIR 22 LLC CHECK: MAL 

C/O GtRDNIMO PROPERTIES, INC., 975 MERRIAM A VENUE, SUITE 213 
LEOMINSTER, MA 01453-1220 

REF: 

TEL: 978 840-0008 FAX· 978 840-0009 

I 

/ 

\ 
I \ 

PAUL A. DIGERONIMO 
FITCHBURG ROAD 

MAP 11 LOT 55 
SK. 44296-75 

BU 5PIXr 4°1 
UP j17.J1 
n~nJ6!. 

BRIAN T. ANDERSON 
25 FITCHBURG ROAD 

MAP II tor J2 
BX. 4 t 'IOJ - 78 

S. J. MULLANEY ENGINEERING, INC. 
CIVIL SITE DESIGN & PERMITIING 

305 WHITNEY ST. · SUITE G3 • P.O. BOX 752 ·LEOMINSTER, MA 01453-0762 
TEL: 978 534-3131 • FAX: 978 534-3197 • EMAIL: lnfo@sJmullanay.com 

I. N, REALTY 
TRUST 

NORMAN R. BUCI<, 
' TRUSTEE 
60 FITCHBURG RD. 

MAP 1; Lor J4 
BK. 15J82-i94 

SHEET OF 

PLAN NO. 

34- D- 3 



'· 

MAXIMUM SIGN OF NEW SIGN 
IS 

0

98.0 SF. FT; MAXIMUM SIZE 
OF SIGN, PER. 8.4. I OF AYER. 
ONING BYLAVVS (40 SQ. FT.) 

_ ... 
- -

. -. . . ' 

- I I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1-- 1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I I , I I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 1--1 I 

0 
' en 

' f\J 

@ NEW FRONT ELEVATION -SIGN VARJANCE 
3/3211 = I '-01 

MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF SIGN 
(top of letters), PER. 8.4-. I 
OF AYER. ZONING BYl.Aw.3 

......... . . - >;. • 

CD EXISTING FRONT ELEVATION - 51GN VARIANCE 
3/3211 = I 1-01 

The Design Studio 

BTH 

Architect 
~~v.,-,., ......... ,~Ju: 'J~ 1 -,:,.u· 11, · l.t'-11_... .. 

tf"J '7~ .:W\~'' 1.r.1 ·:'.'li !!IS~\!~ 
....... ,.~ ..... ....... "' "' 

GERO NIM 
COMMERCIAL PROPERTIE 

Pro.)<)Ct Name: 

AYER SHOP$ 
SAVE ADDITION 

22 frTCHBUR.G ROAD 
AYER, MA 01432 

AYER RfAl.TY 
975 MERRIAM AVENUE, SUITE 2 1 

LEOMINSTER. MA 01453 

l'l1E Dl'A\111'.GS, Sl'EOFICA1TCN5 l>HD Ol 
OCXlJwm1"5 f'WMED 6Y 6. ll10MI'< 

HEINZl'R AS500A1?5, INC. rCR ll15 Pl<C 
m Tl1E ~Of 6. THCIW5 t'l:IN; 

A550QA1?5, INC. N'V f>i?f_ INSTRIJMl:Nr. 
Tl1E DE51GN !ifRV!O: FOR IJ5f 50lfl.Y I' 

Rf!ll'fCTTOTHIS PROJECT /WD UNlE 
OT11~5E PRCMDED 6Y 6. TMa'#..5 t'l:l 

A5500ATE5, INC. 5lw.t. NOT 6t IJ5fD 
l'.t1Ctf OR IN PART fCR f#r IJ5f OTl1fR 1 

111E OOGINAL PROJ[Cf ll1Tl10UT Tl1E 
EXl'Rf55!D \\AATfN l'l'RM5610N ()" I 

1ttaAA5 MEINZER A960QAT6, INC, 

51GNAGE PERMr 

°""'/\g N>""'NEW AND 
EXISTING SIGN 

WALL EL£VATION! 
Job . -· ffil1·54~ 

Date: JU.Y~. 2015 

Fiie: ~~~~,~~rr. 

Sale: 3132' - l'.(1 

111> 6 . -...0 He>rvcrAoooa>too, Inc. 

~~.SIGN 

I 0 I 



0 

fl\ I ST FLOOR FLAN - PROPOSED 
v I"= 20-01 

The Design Studio 

BTH 

Architect 
•i.':'i; \'. ,- .. ,. .~ • • u .. , f •U "J~ I - u ru • "' • },(,,._,.,.'.n .ll! 

lT'!\il'i ~~·,;~(1l ~r1 .: :: 10 ;..~<S'.!) 

GERO NIM 
COMMERC IAL PROPERT IE 

DA"ll'. Df5CRIPTION 

f'roj<d N>me' 

AYER SHOP~ 
SAVE ADDITION 

22 ITTCHBURG ROAD 
AYER. MA01 432 

AYER RJ:AIJY 
975 MERRIAM AVENUE, sum: 2 

LEOMINSTER. MA 01 453 

THE DRAl\1NG5, 5f'EQflCATl0'6 AND 01 
CXXlJ/VDITS PRff'AlllD BY B. TllOMA 

HEINZEI<. A55<XIATES, INC. FOR ms Pl<( 
/ll<l:. THE PRCl'l'RIY OF B. THCMA511:11-! 

A55<XIATES, INC. i>ND /ll<l:. IN5TRIJMENT' 
THE D!'SIGN SER\110: f 0RlJ5f SOU:l.Y\ 

RESPECT TO THIS PROJECT mo UNl.E 
OTHER\\15E PRCMDED BY B. THCMA5 11:1 

A5500ATES, 11.'C. 5liAll. NCJ1' !lE U5EC 
11ttC1.E ORIN PARf ~ 1>N'r' lJ5f Oll1fR. 

THI' CRJGINAI. PRO.JfCT \\ffi10Jf THf 
em<fSSED 'M<fTfEN PERM5510N OF I 

THCMA5 HEINW't A5500ATES, l/\'C, 

51GNAGE PERMr 

NEW FLOOR PLAI 

Date: JU..Y~, 2015 

SIGN 
103 



RECEIVED 
TOWN CLER!\ 

TOWN OF AYER 

2015 JUL 23 PM 3: 28 

/Mru~ 
Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Public Hearing Notice 

The Ayer ZBA will conduct a public hearing at 7:10 PM on Wednesday August 19, 

2015 at the Ayer Town Hall located at 1 Main Street Ayer, MA 01432 regarding the 

application by John Horgan, 41 Nashua Street Ayer, MA 01432. Applicant seeks a 

variance to construct an accessory structure (carport) located over existing driveway 

but closer to frontage than primary structure on side street. Applicant also seeks to 

move structure immediately adjacent to existing stone wa!L 

Advertised July 31, 2015 and August 7, 2015, The Ayer Public Spirit 



REGC\YED 
TOWN CLER\~ 

TO''IN OF /\\'ER 

W\5 JUL 23 PM 3: OG I j ~ Town of Ayer 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR A HEARING 

Notes to the Petitioner: 

1. All applications for a hearing must be received by the Town Administrator's Office and 
accompanied by: 
• ( 6) copies of a registered engineered drawing (size 8 Y2 x 11 or 11 x 17), 
• Certified list of abutters within 300 feet of the premise and certified by the Town of 
Ayer Board of Assessors. (all certified mail documents receipts are to be given with the 
application and mailed by applicant with an abutters notice) 

2. The application, when completed and signed, must be filed with a non-refundable 
application fee of one hundred-sixty five dollars ($165.00) and a legal ad fee of eighty 
five dollars ($ 85.00). Both checks should be made payable to the "Town of Ayer". 

3. The ZBA shall duly post and conduct a public hearing within 65 days of receiving a 
completed application and render a decision within 14 days of the close of the Public 
Hearing. The applicant must wait the appeal period (20 days) after filing the decision 
with the Town Clerk. The decision, or notice thereof: must be filed by the applicant, at 
the South Middlesex County Registry of Deeds in Cambridge. Prior to obtaining a 
building permit, the applicant must present evidence of Registry filing to the Building 
Inspector and ZBA. This evidence may be a receipt from the Registry with an 
Instrument number or proof of the Book and Page assigned. 

Name of Applicant: John Horgan 

41 Nashua St . 
(Full Name) 

978-772- 2751 
(Address) 

(Phone Number) 

Applicant is (check one) ~Owner_ Tenant _ Licensee _ Prospective Buyer 

The name and address of each bolder or legal title to the land which is the subject of this 
petition Qist as it appears on the Deed): 
John & Geraldine Horgan 

1 



Location of Property: 41 Nashua St . 

Assessor's Map _ 1_9 ___ Parcel __ 1_7_2 ___ Land Size 121 632±s • f · 

Zoning District (circle one) A-1 @ GR GB DB Ll ID 

Registry of Deeds Book 9214 Page 102 

Water Overlay District (circle one) Zone I Zone II ® 
The undersigned hereby petitions the Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals to vary the 
terms of the Zoning Bylaws for the following purpose: 

_ x __ A VARIANCE from the requirements of the Town of Ayer Zoning Bylaws 

_ __ A SPECIAL PERMIT for a specific use which is subject the approval of the 
Zoning Board of Appeals (For Home Occupations see Page 3 of this Form) 

___ A SPECIAL PERMIT to expand, alter, or change a non-conforming use or 
structure. 

___ ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL (i.e. Building Inspector Decision) 

___ Other (Please specify): 

Did you request a building permit from the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? _ _ N_o _ _ 

Yes/No 
If yes, were you denied a permit by the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? 

Yes/No 
If you were denied a permit, please attach a copy of the decision or state the reasons for the 
denial. 

2 



State briefly the reasons for application: 
To obtain a building permit for the construction of an accessory 

structure (Carport), that would be located over existing driveway 

but closer to frontage than "primary" structure on side street 

This is a corner lot w/ frontage on 2 streets. 

Also to move the proposed structure immediately adjacent to 

the existing stonewall. 

rev. 7 /23/15 

Date: 5/19/15 

Check List: 

Completed application 

41 Nashua St. 

(Street Address) 

978-772-2751 

(Daytime Telephone Number) 

Two checks made payable to "Town of Ayer" in the amount of 
$165.00 & $ 85.00. 

Six (6) copies of the certified plot plan (8 % x 11 or 11 x 17) 

List of abutters Certified by the Assessors office 

Completed certified ma.ii documents (certified mailing to be done by 
applicant and copied to ZBA's Office Manager along with receipts 
before the scheduled Public Hearing) 

3 



Zoning Board of Appeals 

Variance Application 

for 

41 Nashua St. 

Nature and Justification 

Revised 7/23/15 

The applicants, John and Geraldine Horgan, have owned and lived at 41 Nashua Street since 
1960. The property at 41 Nashua Street is a comer lot having 126.2'+/- on Nashua Street and 
100'+/- on Summit Ave. The lot area is 12,632+/- square feet with an existing single family 
dwelling and a shed. The owners desire to build a detached carport over the existing driveway. 
The existing driveway is in the southeast comer of the property with access on Summit Ave. 
The existing driveway comes onto the property approximately thirty-eight feet and within five 
feet of the side lot line. 

The Ayer Zoning Bylaw permits accessory structures no nearer to than five feet to the side or 
rear lot line (Section 5.8 d). We have been told that an accessory structure must be back of the 
primary structure. Section 5.8 a requires the yard provisions for principal structures to apply to 
accessory structures, both detached or attached to the principal structure, when used for human 
occupancy. Section 5.8 b requires a ten foot setback for one story accessory structures. 

The shape of the lot at 41 Nashua Street is limited for an accessory structure meeting these 
requirements given the lot is a corner lot. The existing house sits on the lot roughly thirty-six 
feet back from Nashua Street and thirty-seven feet back from Summit Street. The placement of 
the house leaves twenty-four feet to the side line to the north along Nashua Street and twenty
seven feet to the east along Summit Street. The topography rises up in elevation behind the 
house using an existing retaining wall to allow for the driveway and a relatively level back yard 
space. 

The location of the existing driveway has taken into account the limitations of the site: 1) 
avoiding a driveway too close to the intersection for the streets, 2) attempting to not be in front 
of the principal structure (placed in the comer and behind the front of the house), 3) the 
retaining wall allows for the yard to slope away from the house slightly and permits a level area 
to park. The owners wish to make use of the existing driveway location and add a carport for 
increased protection against the New England elements. 

By locating the carport/garage type structure over the existing driveway in the same location the 
Horgans have parked for years is a continuation of the balancing of the setbacks for accessory 

Nature and Justification for Variance Application at 41 Nashlla Street, Ayer, MA 



structures. On behalf of John and Geraldine Horgan, GPR respectfully requests the Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals grant relief from Section 5.8.a to allow the proposed carport/garage to 
be located slightly in front of the front yard setback and in front of the existing house, Section 
5.8.b to be located within ten feet of the primary structure and Section 5.8.d to be within five 
feet (three and zero tenths) of the side yard line. 

The shape of the lot at 41 Nashua Street limits the space to build a carport/garage. The 
topography slopes up on both side yards, but the owner has previously built a retaining wall to 
level the portion of the lot where they park now. These conditions apply to the lot at 41 Nashua 
Street, but not to the zoning district in which they are located. Literal enforcement of the 
provisions of the Zoning Bylaw would be a substantial hardship. It is our opinion that desirable 
relief can be granted without substantial detriment to the public good and without nullifying or 
substantially derogating from the intent or purpose of the Bylaw. 

On behalf of the applicant, John and Geraldine Horgan, we respectfully request a variance from 
Section 5.8.a to allow the proposed carport/garage to be located slightly in front of the front yard 
setback and in front of the existing house, Section 5.8.b to be located within ten feet of the 
primary structure (five feet) and Section 5.8.d to be within five feet (three and zero tenths) of the 
side yard line. These conditions do not affect the zoning district as a whole and are unique to 
the land shown on the attached plan. 

The change from the previous request (filed 5/19/15) is due to a misunderstanding between the 
applicant and GPR. Mr. Horgan would like the posts of the carport immediately adjacent or as 
close as possible to the driveway face of the stonewall. 

Existing Driveway from Summit Street 

Nature and Justification for Variance Application at 41 Nashua Street, Ayer, MA 



View from Nashua Street 

View from Summit Street 

Nature and Justification for Variance Application at 41 Nashua Street, Ayer, MA 



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 
Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date ___________ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Applicant seeks a variance to construct an 
accessory structure (carport) located over 
existing driveway but closer to frontage than 
prima1y structure on side street. Applicant 
also seeks to move structure immediately 
adjacent to existing stone wall. 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ X __ Variance ____ Special Permit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

John Horgan Description _____________________________________ ~ 

GPR, Inc. 07-23-15 Submitted by ___ _ ___ _ _ _ _____________ Date. ____________ _ 

41 Nashua Street Address _ ___________ ___ _ Bruce, GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone _________________ _ ~ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

--~Approved Modifications Needed ---

Comments: // ~ 
/Vv /S5ttt--t'S , 

Signed~ fl. &ft::L__, 

Date 7}~/L 

___ Disapprove 



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - D epartment Head Review 

BOS/ Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

D epartment of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August JO, 2015 
Review Deadline Date-----------

Wednesday AugusL 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date - -----------

Building Inspector/Zoning E nforcemen t Officer 
Applicant seeks a variance to construct an 
accessory structure (carport) located over 
existing driveway but closer Lo fronlage than 
primary structure on side street. Applicanl 
also seeks Lo move structure immed iately 
adjacent to existing stone wall. 

Conservation Conunittee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

_ _ x __ Variance _ _ _ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

John Horgan Description. ________________________________ _ _____ _ 

GPR, Inc. Submitted by __________________ ___ _ 07-23-15 Date. ____________ _ 

41 Nashua Street Address, ____________ ___ _ Bruce, GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone. _ __________ _______ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

/ Approved ____ M.odifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Signed/t/LdfP10 (J;ttiLy Title_l'----"-l_..._t=ti_,_/..L--(-'--1-i-,~~"---'---, ...... U _._/Ll=--7,__· _ 

Date 7 /2 ·7/1.a 



Town of Ayer 

Z oning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review D eadline Date __________ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date------- -----

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Applicant seeks a variance to construct an 
accessory structure (carport) located over 
existing driveway but closer to frontage than 
primary structure on side street. Applicant 
also seeks to move structure immediately 
adjacent to existing stone wall. 

Conservation Committee 

Ta..x Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ x __ Variance ___ Special Permit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

John Horgan Description _ _ ________ _ ____ ________ ____ ___ ___ _ ___ ~ 

S b 
. GPR, Inc. 07-23-15 u rruttedby _ ___ _______ ___________ Date ________ ____ _ 

41 Nashua Street Address _ _____________ _ Bruce, GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone __________________ ~ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

X Approved ___ Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Title __ 12+--e~uu~1 ~~_,.,pf ____ _ 
Date __ 7--+/~s=-,o I-'-/ 1_C-_ __ _ 

I I 



T own of Ayer 
Z oning Board of Appeals 

T ransmittal Form - D ep artmen t H ead Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 
Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date------------

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Applicant seeks a variance to construct an 
accessory structure (carport) located over 
existing driveway but closer to frontage than 
prima.iy structure on side street. Applicant 
also seeks to move structure immediately 
adjacent to existing stone wall. 

Conservation Committee 
Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ x __ Variance ____ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

John Horgan 
Description~-------------------------------------

GPR, Inc. 07-23-15 Submitted by _______ _______________ Date ___ _________ _ 

41 Nashua Street Address _ ___ _____ _ _ _ ___ _ Bruce, GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone _ _________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

/Approved --~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

signed.~~-~CO--=-~~l'lt-~---............~....,..---
Date __ 't~\-~_'""~\.._; "~6 _____ _ 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date ___________ _ 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

Applicant seeks a variance to construct an 
accessory structure (carport) located over 
existing driveway but closer to frontage than 
prima1y structure on side street. Applicant 
also seeks to move structure immediately 
adjacent to existing stone wall. 

__ X __ Variance _ ___ S.pecial Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

John Horgan Description _ ___ _________________________________ _ 

GPR, Inc. 07-23-15 Submitted by _______________________ Date. ____________ _ 

Address _ _ 4_1 _N_a_s_h_u_a_S_t_re_e_t _______ _ Bruce, GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone. __________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation . 

• 
_/_·_~Approved ___ Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Signe~ Title.---6-h___o._. f_:~_u,._,.._,h<---.L_~_/! _ _ 

Date_7_ , _J._c_/-_ l0 ______ _ 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal F orm - Department H ead Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 
Department of Public Works 
Police D epartment 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date------ --- ---

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Applicant seeks a variance to construct an 

accessory structure (carport) located over 
existing driveway but closer to frontage than 
pr imary s tructure on side street. Applicant 
also seeks to move structure immediately 
adjacent to existing stone wall. 

Conservation Committee 
Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

_ _ x __ V ariance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

John Horgan Description _ _ _ _ ____________________________ _ ____ ~ 

. GPR, Inc. 07-23-15 Subnutted by _ ___________________ Date ___________ _ 

41 Nashua Street Address ___________ ____ _ Bruce, GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone _____ _____________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 
Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

----"\~,--'Approved ___ Modifications Needed _ __ Disapprove 

Comments: 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/ Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Departmen t of Public Works 
Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date ____ ______ _ 

Wednesday Augusl 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date---- --------

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Applican t seeks a variance to construct an 
accessory structure (carport) located over 
existing driveway but closer to fro ntage than 
primary structure on side street. Applicant 
also seeks to move structure immediately 
adjacent to existing stone wall. 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ X __ Variance ____ S. pecial Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

John Horgan Description _______________ _ _ _ _ ______________ ____ ~ 

GPR, Inc. 07-23-15 Submitted by _______________________ Date _____ _______ _ 

41 Nashua Street Address _ ____ __________ _ Bruce, GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone. _____ _ _______ _____ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

~Approved _ __ .Modifications Needed _ __ Disapprove 

Comments: 

tH, '1it ~ lM ~ Title ______________ _ 

7~ z~. is Date _ ____________ _ _ _ 



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of H ealth 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Pire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date-----------

Wednesday Augusl 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date _ __________ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Applicant seeks a variance to construct an 
accessory strncture (carport) located over 
existing driveway but closer to frontage than 
primary structure on side street. Applicant 
also seeks to move structure inunediately 
adjacent to existing stone wall. 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

_ _ x __ Variance _ _ _ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

John Horgan Description ______ _______________________________ ~ 

GPR, Inc. 07-23-15 Submitted by ______________________ Date ____________ _ 

41 Nashua Street Address ______________ _ Bruce, GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone __________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

X Approved ___ Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 



Town of Ayer 

Z oning Board of Appeals 

T ransmittal Form - D epartment H ead Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

D epartment of Public Works 
Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

Wednesday Augusl 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date------------

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement O fficer 
Applicant seeks a variance to construct an 

accessory structure (carport) located over 
existing driveway but closer to frontage than 
prima1y structure on side street. Applicant 
also seeks to move structure immediately 
adjacent to existing stone wall. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

_ _ x _ _ Variance _ __ .Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

John Horgan Description _ ___ _____________________________ ____ _ 

GPR, Inc. 07-23-15 Subnlitted by ______________________ Date ____________ _ 

41 Nashua Street Address _ __________ ___ _ Bruce, GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone __________ ________ _ 

This plan is subnlitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

--~Approved ___ M.odificat:i.ons Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 



151012 
OFFSETS ARE NOT FOR THE REPRODUCTION OF PROPERTY LINES 

~ 
0 
N 
<( 

-I 

NA ~u ( PUBLIC T. ,;,n'UA VAR. WIDTH ) $ · 

SB 
-=:·· 

SB/DH(F) 

N35=2S'OO"E 
126.20' 

LOT 172 
AREA= 12,632±5.F. 

- - ZONING SETBACK I 

HOUSE ;1141 

~ . 
s· ACCESSORY s;a _ 

26.41' 
S35"26'00"W 

N/F 
PAUL & PATRICIA 

FARLEY 
13220/25 

• 

' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

J 

SB/DH(F) 
···'." 

~ -
~ ~l 
~ ~ 

"" "' (/) 
(') 

4.1':i: 0 
(11-! 
O> -! 
-...J 
(11 -0 z 
(11 )> .......... 

~ =r,, 
I';) r'1 
.... ;o 

(/) 
0 z 

... ;. 
SB/DH(F) 

o_11--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ..... ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-11 

fu THIS LAND IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, 
I RIGHTS-OF-WAY, RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS, o OR OTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY BE 

U) DISCLOSED BY A Tlll.E EXAMINATION. 

/ 
<}_ ASSESSOR'S MAP 19. PARCEL 172 

Z DEED BOOK 9214 PAGE 102 
5--1--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~....i 

~ 
0 

>-
~ 
a:: 
::::> 
~ 
~ 
9-
N 

5 
U) 

I CERTIFY THAT THE EXISTING FEATURES 
ARE LOCATED ON THE LOT AS SHOWN. 

1H1S LOT IS IN ZONE C (AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING) AS SHOWN ON lHE F.E.M.A. FLOOO INSURANCE 
RATE MAP FOR AYER, MASS., DATED JUNE 4, 2010, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 250 17CO 204£. ZONE HAS 
BEEN DETERMINED BY SCALE AND IS NOT NECESSARILY ACCURATE. ACCURATE DETERMINATION CANNOT 
BE MADE UNLESS A VERTICAL CONTROL SURVEY IS PERFORMED. 

BUILDING PERMIT PLAN 
LOT # 172 at # 41 NASHUA STREET 

AYER, MASS. 

PREPARED FOR: 
DATE: JULY 15, 2015 

HORGAN 
SCALE: 1 "=20' 

Engineering Solutions 
for Land & Structures GP~ 

~ GOLDSMITH, PREST & RINGWALL, INC. 
I 39 MAIN ST., SUITE 301, AYER, MA 01432 
I CIVIL ENGINEERING • LAND SURVEYING • LAND PLANNING \{) 

/ VOICE: 978.772.1590 FAX: 978.772.1591 WEB: www.gpr-inc.com "' 

a_._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ..... ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ... ~ 

151012 



RECEIVED 
TOWN CLERK 

TOWN OF AYER 

20\S JUL 24 AM IQ: 3816' Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Public Hearing Notice 

The Ayer ZBA will conduct a public hearing at 7:20 PM on Wednesday August 19, 

2015 at the Ayer Town Hall located at 1 Main Street Ayer, MA 01432 regarding the 

application by HRES Ayer, LLC., 19 Fitchburg Road Ayer, MA 01432. Applicant 
seeks a variance from Zoning Bylaw 8.4.1 sign height, seeking 18'8" where 15' is 

allowed and from 2.2. 91-2 sign surface area, seeking 48.9 sq.ft. where 40sq.ft. is 

allowed. 

Advertised July 31, 2015 and August 7, 2015, The Ayer Public Spirit 



· ·c_..:f:.\VED \0 'Ii CLERK 

im::~~\zo~= ::~:, 11 I) 
~ Town of Ayer 

Notes to the Petitioner: 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
APPLICATION FOR A HEARING 

1. All applications for a hearing must be received by the Town Administrator's Office and 
accompanied by: 
• (6) copies of a registered engineered drawing (size 8 Y2 x 11 or 1 I x 17), 
• Certified list of abutters within 300 feet of the premise and certified by the Town of 
Ayer Board of Assessors. (all certified mail documents receipts are to be given with the 
application and mailed by applicant with an abutters notice) 

2. The application, when completed and signed, must be filed with a non-refundable 
application fee of one hundred-sixty five dollars ($165.00) and a legal ad fee of eighty 
five dollars ($ 85.00). Both checks should be made payable to the "Town of Ayer". 

3. The ZBA shall duly post and conduct a public hearing within 65 days of receiving a 
completed application and render a decision within 14 days of the close of the Public 
Hearing. The applicant must wait the appeal period (20 days) after filing the decision 
with the Town Clerk. The decision, or notice thereof, must be filed by the applicant, at 
the South Middlesex County Registry of Deeds in Cambridge. Prior to obtaining a 
building permit, the applicant must present evidence of Registry filing to the Building 
rnspector and ZBA. This evidence may be a receipt from the Registry with an 
Instrument number or proof of the Book and Page assigned. 

Name of Applicant: 
HRES Ayer , LLC 

(Full Name) 
5100 West Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33609 

617.650.9119 (Address) 

(Phone Number) 

Applicant is (check one) ~Owner __ Tenant __ Licensee __ Prospective Buyer 

The name and address of each holder or legal title to the land which is the subject of this 
petition (list as it appears on the Deed): 

HRES Aye r, LLC 5100 W. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa , . FL 3 360 9 



Location of Property: 19 Fitchburg Road 

11 51 
Parcel Land Size 

41, 201 sf (. 946 acres) 
Assessor's Map ____ _ ------ -------

Zoning District (circle one) A-1 A-2 GR ® DB LI HI 

Registry of Deeds Book 65166 p 379 age __ _ 

Water Overlay District (circle one) Zone I Zone II NIA 

The undersigned hereby petitions the Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals to vary the 
terms of the Zoning Bylaws for the following purpose: 

x 
___ A VARIANCE from the requirements of the Town of Ayer Zoning Bylaws 

___ A SPECIAL PERMIT for a specific use which is subject the approval of the 
Zoning Board of Appeals (For Home Occupations see Page 3 of this Form) 

___ A SPECIAL PERMIT to expand, alter, or change a non-conforming use or 
structure. 

___ ADMINISTRATNE APPEAL (i.e. Building Inspector Decision) 

___ Other (Please specify): 

y 
Did you request a building permit from the Town of Ayer Building Inspector?_·········---

Y es/No 
If yes, were you denied a permit by the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? Y/N 

Yes/No 
If you were denied a permit, please attach a copy of the decision or state the reasons for the 
denial. 

Signage height of sign above grade is over 15'-0'', 
sign size in excess of 40sf 

2 



State briefly the reasons for application: 
We request a variance from Table 8.4.1 limit on height of sign 

above grade from 15'-0" to 18'-8'' as shown on the approved 
--···---

building permit drawings. 

We also request a variance to increase the allowable limit 

of singage form 40sdf to 48.~sf in art. 2.2.91.2 

7-23-15 

Check List: 

··~/1,#Li-
Signed by ~ ~ Doug M1may 

Completed application 

(Petitioner) 

287 High Sreet, Abington, MA 02351 

(Street Address) 

617.650.9119 

(Day1ime Telephone Number) 

Two checks made payable to "Town of Ayer" in the amount of 
$165.00 & $ 85.00. 

Six ( 6) copies of the certified plot plan (8 Vi x 11 or I 1 x 17) 

List of abutters Certified by the Assessors office 

Completed certified mail documents (certified mailing to be done by 
applicant and copied to ZBA's Office Manager along with receipts 
before the scheduled Public Hearing) 

3 



24" LINEAR CLOUD 

Primary 
Disconnect 

Switch 

- 2" x 2" Alumioum 
Angle Frame 

13.S SQ FT 6 125 SQ FT 14.2SQ FT 

17' - 6 3/8" 

FORMED POLY
CARBORNATE 
WITH 1 Yz" DEEP 
90• FLANGE. & 

GE Teira Max White LED's 

ALIGN MEOAll.ION 
W TH RIGHT EDGE 

21'/42 Qty. #GEWHMXTS6 White LED's 
Powered by One (1) Qty. GEPS12~ PO'Ner Soppiy 
120 Voll 1 Amp. 

'------------- EMBOSSMENT LAYER#!· 
114"DEEP 

'---- ---------- EMBOSSMENTLAYER#2· 
1/4" ON TOP OF #1 LAYER 

'--------------~ 

GE Tetra Max White LED's 
10'/20 Qty. #GEWHMXTS6 WMe LED's 
Powered by One (1) Qty. GEPS12·20 Power Supply 

OVotL 1Amp. 

TOTAL EMBOSSMENT DEPTH• 112· 

EMBOSSMENT LAYER #3-
114" ON TOP OF #2 LAYER 
TOTAL EMBOSSMENT DEPTH• 314" 

Front View · 24" Linear Cloud / 33" Medallion 
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0" 2-1/T 

120 VOLT 13.0 AMPS TOTAL LOAD ::J0 0 0 1 £ ]112' d ---. .. ;.;;,.~ • .C.t-c:= S ]318" 
~- ~- ~GE Tetra Max - White LEO Ilium 

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS: 

Materials: Extruded aluminum 

Face: 150 SG polycarbonate vacuum formed 

Face Decoration: 2nd surface 

Access: Remove face 

Actual Area of Each Element 
Family 13.5 
Medallion 6.125 
Dollar 14.2 
TOTAL 33.825 SQ FT 

Weight (Est.): 

• TBE (crated) 
• TBE (uncrated) 

Red Box: 37.55sf 
(ART. 2.2.91 .1) 
Blue Box: 48.9sf 
(art.2.2.91.2) 

Wind Load: 11 Omph, 43PSI 

ELECTRICAL 

Illumination: 
·GE Tetra Max White LEDs 

Ballast/ Power Supply: 
• (2) GEPS 12-60 Power Supplies 
• (1) GEPS 12-20 Power Supply 

Line Load: 
• 120 Volt I 3 Amps Total Load 

COLORS: 
Interior: Ptd. white 

Exterior: BASE, CABINET & RETAINERS - Ptd. AKSO 

NOBEL (GRIP GUARD PLUS) "Sign20134" 

Raceway: NA 

Face Graphics Color Specifications: 

"FAMILY" - AKSO NOBEL (GRIP FLEX) "Sign 10399" 

WHITE, "SIGN 0208 RED" 

"DOLLAR" - AKSO NOBEL (GRIP FLEX) "Sign 10399" 

White, "Sign 0209" ORANGE 

®SYMBOL- AKSO NOBEL (GRIP FLEX) "Sign 10399" 

White 

... R~.:. Everbrite LLC Part No: E004887B, E004889B, E004888B Project No: 296996-3 

::-.!. · Everbrite 
···;: ® -

4949 S 110th Street, Greenfield, WI 53220 
Phone:414-529-3500 • Fax:414-529-7191 
Website: www.everbrite.com 

Description: 24" Linear Cloud w/ 

33" Medallion 

Date: 12/ 18/13 

Drawn By: DB 



::: 
N 
.......... 
.-

24" Stacked Cloud w/33" Medallion 

2' - 9 1 /2" 5.25" 

GE Tetra Max White LED's 
10'/20 Qty, #GEWHMXTS6 White LED's 
Powered by One (1) Qty. GEPS12-20 Power Supply 
120Vott. 1 Amp. 

1 O' - 6 15/16" 

7'- 4 3/16" "FAMILY" CLOUD 

7'- 0 7 /16" "DOLLAR" CLOUD 

GE Tetra Max While LED's 
21'/42 Qty. #GEWHMXTSS While LED's 
Powered by One (1) Qty. GEPS12-60 Power Supply 
120 Volt. 1 Amp. 

Front Vlow • 24" Linear Cloud/ 33" Medallion 
Scale: 1/2" = 1'·0" 2-112· 

I I 

120 VOLT/ 3.0 AMPS TOTAL LOAD ::i0 0 0 1 C] 112" =:iu::." . ...,--;:;._..;;,i-= ea}/8" 
TOPVlEW SIOEVlEW ENO VlEW 

GE Tetra Max ·White LED Ilium 

Everbrite LLC 

1 
2' - 0 3/8" 

l 
t 

4" 

2'-1 1 /16" 

i 

::: 

'° .-
.......... 

""' I.() 

~ 

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS: 

Materials: Extruded aluminum 

Face: 177 SG polycarbonate vacuum formed 

Face Decoration: 2nd surface 

Access: Remove face 

Area Squared: 47.1 Sq. Ft. 

Area Actual: 33.6 Sq. Ft. 

Weight (Est.): 
• TBE (crated) 
• TBE (uncrated) 

Wind Load: 11Omph, 43PSI 

ELECTRICAL 

Illumination: 

Red box: 39.22 
(art. 2.2.91.1) 

Blue box: 47.1 sf 

(art.2.2.91.2) 

·GE Tetra Max White LEDs 

Ballast/Power Supply: 
• (2) GEPS 12-60 Power Supplies 
• (1) GEPS 12-20 Power Supply 

Line Load: 
• 120 Volt I 3 Amps Total Load 

COLORS: 
Interior: Ptd. white 

Exterior: BASE, CABINET & RETAINERS - Ptd. AKSO 

NOBEL (GRIP GUARD PLUS) "Sign20134" 

Raceway: NA 

Face Graphics Color Specifications: 

"FAMILY" - AKSO NOBEL (GRIP FLEX) "Sign 10399" 

WHITE, "SIGN 0208 RED" 

"DOLLAR" - AKSO NOBEL (GRIP FLEX) "Sign 10399" 

White, "Sign 0209" ORANGE 

®SYMBOL - AKSO NOBEL (GRIP FLEX) "Sign 10399" 

White 

.;·;···~ 

;~ ·- Everbrite 
·~··· 

4949 S 110th Street, Greenfield, WI 53220 
Phone: 414-529-3500 • Fax: 414-529-7191 
Website: www.everbrite.com 

Part No: E004887B, E004889B, E004888B 

Description: 24" Stacked Cloud w/ 
33" Medallion 

Project No: 296996-3 

Date: 12/ 18/ 13 

DrawnBy: DB •• ® 



Town of Ayer 

Z oning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department H ead Review 

DOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review D eadline Date _ ____ _____ _ 

bli 
. Wednesday August 19, 2015 

Pu c Heating Date ___________ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement 0 fficer 

Applicant seeking variance rro m sign height 
(desired is 18'8", allowed is 15') and square 
foo tage (desired is 48.9 sq.ft., allowed is 40 sq.ft.) 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

x _ _ _ Variance _ __ .Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Family Dollar Sign H eight and Sq. Ft. Variance Request 
Description·-------------------------------------~ 

S b 
. db H unt Real Estate July 24, 2015 

u rrutte Y------------ ----------- Date ____ _ _______ _ 

19 Fitchburg Road Doug Mur-ra}' 617-650-911 9 Telephone _ _ _ ___ _ ___________ _ Address ___ ____________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

~Approved ___ Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

S"6ned"lllt_4~ 
Date_7--+-h~2_,-'-----lj' /~2_P~J L _ _ 

I I 

Title -r:wo 4/w,,h,'s .Jn, -k-



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 
Police Department 
Fire Department 

Monday Augusl 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date-----------

. Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Heanng Date-- ---- ------

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeking variance from sign height 
(desired is 18'8", aUowed is 15') and square 
footage (desired is 48.9 sq.ft., allowed is 40 sq.ft.) 

Conservation Committee 
Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

x ___ Variance _ _ _ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Family Dollar Sign Height and Sq. F t. Variance Request Description. _________ _ __________ _ _ _ _ ________ _ _ __ _ 

Hunt Real Estate July 24, 20 15 
Submitted by-- - - - - - --------------- Date'--------------

19 Fitchburg Road Doug Murray 617-650-9 119 Telephone _ _ _ ______________ _ Address _ _ ___ _ _ _ _____ _ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 
Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

_ _ _ M.odifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

SifV"ed ,Aid~~ 
Date_ g__,__/&__,_7 '-=/ 5 ___ _ 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department H ead Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

D epartment of Public Works 
Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date _________ _ _ _ 

Building Inspector/ Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeking variance from sign height 
(desired is 18'8", allowed is 15') and square 
footage (desired is 48.9 sq.ft., allowed is 40 sq.ft.) 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

x 
_ _ _ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Family Dollar Sign Height and Sq. Ft. Variance Request Description _ ___ ___ _ _ ____________________________ ~ 

. Hunt Real Estate July 24, 2015 
Subrrutted by ______________ ___ ___ ___ Date _ _____ ______ _ 

J 9 Fitchburg Road 
Address ___ ________ ____ _ 

Doug Murra}' 617-650-9119 Telephone ____ ___ ____ ___ ____ ~ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

/' Approved _ ___ Modifications Needed ___ D isapprove 

Corrunents: 

Date t6/ <{ // ( 
I 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date ___________ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning E nforcement Officer 

Applicant seekin g variance from s ign heigh t 
(desired is 18'8", allowed is 15') a nd square 

footage (desi red is 48.9 sq.ft., allowed is 40 sq.ft.) 
Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

x 
___ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Family Dollar Sign Height and Sq. Ft. Varia nce Request Description. _ _______________ _______ ______________ _ 

H unt Real Estate July 24, 20 15 Submitted by _______________________ Date. ____________ _ 

19 Fitchburg Road D oug M urray 617-650-9119 Telephone ___________ _______ _ 1\ddress ___ ___________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

/ Approved --~Modifications Needed ·----Disapprove 

Comments: 

Date'-------=i'---\ ,,,..,;,'-+-\ ~' ":> ______ _ 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date ____ ______ _ 

li 
. Wednesday August 19, 2015 

Pub c H ear111g Date _________ __ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicanl seeking variance from sign heighl 
(desired is 18'8", allowed is 15') and square 
fooLage (desired is 48.9 sq.ft., allowed is 40 sq.fl.) 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

x 
___ Variance ___ S.pecial Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Family Dollar Sign HeighL and Sq. Ft. Variance Request Description ___________________ _________________ _ 

S 
H unt Real Estate July 24, 2015 ubmitted by ______________________ Date. ____________ _ 

19 Fitchbu rg Road Doug M urray 617-650-91 19 Telephone _________________ _ Address ______________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

PS Approved _ _ _ .Modifications Needed 

Comments: 

r 12-rutJJllllJl-fvwtJ 11+ttr<H1 s 
12-~r::pvcrr 13'1 ;ep p11,,wvrJ -

Date __ / ?..0.....,
1
,....._, A_ll_,._4~1~~--------

___ Disapprove 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

DOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

l\fonday Augusl 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date _ _______ __ _ 

Wednesday Augusl 19, 2015 
Public Hearing D ate _ ___ _______ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Appl ican t seeking variance fro m sign heighl 
(desired is 18'8", allowed is JS') and square 
footage (desired is 48.9 sq.ft. , allowed is 40 sq.ft.) 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

x 
_ _ _ Variance _ __ Special Permit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

Fam ily Dollar Sign Height and Sq. Ft. Variance Request Description _____________ ___ _______ _ _____________ ~ 

. Hunt Real Estate July 24, 2015 Subrrutted by ___ ____ _ ______ _______ _ _ Date ______ _ _____ _ 

19 Fitchburg Road Doug Murray 617-650-9119 Telephone ___ ________ ___ ____ ~ Address _ _____ _________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's O ffice by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

~,\pproved --~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - D epartment Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Monday Augu st 10, 20 15 
Review Deadline Date ___ _ ______ _ 

Department of Public Works 
Wednesday August 19, 2015 

Public Hearing Date ___ _ ____ ___ _ 

Police D epartment 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

Applicant seeking va ria nce fro m sign height 
(desired is 18'8", allowed is 15') and square 
foo Lage (des ired is 48.9 sq.ft., allowed is 40 sq.ft. ) 

x ___ Variance _ __ Special Permit ___ Pinding/ Appeal 

Family Dollar Sign Height a nd Sq. Ft. Varia nce Request Description __________ _________ ____ ___________ ___ ~ 

H unt Real Es ta te July 24, 20 15 Submitted by ________ _______ _____ ___ Date _ _____ _ _____ _ 

19 Fitchb urg Road Doug Murray 617-650-9 119 Telephone ____ _______ _____ __ _ Address _ _ _____________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

_><)_~Approved ___ Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 

Comments: \j O \ $$" t.J..i;? S 

Ti tle._ ,-;_ /_· .,e_~-=-'_h_t e_ f __ _ 

7-3 -v Date _ ______________ _ 



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - D epartment Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review D eadline Date __________ _ 

. . Wed nesday A ugusl 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date ___________ _ 

Police Department 
Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 
Tax Collector 
Assessor's Office 

Appl icanl seeking variance fro m sign height 
(desired is 18'8", allowed is 15') and square 
footage (desired is 48.9 sq.ft., allowed is 40 sq.fl.) 

x 
___ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Family Dollar Sign Height and Sq. Fl. Variance Request Description ________________ _____________________ ~ 

H unt Real Estate July 24, 2015 Submitted by ____________________ ___ Date. ____________ _ 

19 Fitchburg Road Doug M urray 617-650-9119 Telephone _____________ _____ _ Address _ _________ _____ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 
Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

X Approved ___ Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 
Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date _______ _ ___ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeking variance from sign height 
(desired is 18'8", a llowed is 15') and square 
footage (desired is 48.9 sq.ft. , all owed is 40 sq.ft.) 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

'i Assessor's Office 

x 
_ _ _ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Fam il y Dollar Sign Height an d Sq. Ft. Variance Request 
Description~------------------------------------~ 

Hunt Real Estate July 24, 2015 
Submitted by _______________________ Date ____________ _ 

19 Fitchburg Road D oug M urray 6 17-650-9119 Telephone __________________ _ Address _ ______________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

~Approved ___ _ Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 



NCJTE• 
fAMlLT OOUAA BULOOG Sl<iff IHSTAUEO BT GG. 
llfCT. SIJMCE I ~ BY <<.C. • VERIFY 
lflll 51<iN ccn'ANY. 4'.C. TO ~TE EXACT 
l.OCATIQI Of eACklll<i FOR SIQVa ATTAIJl1EllT 
TO 5Ul'l'Q\'T5 llT\I Sl<iff ca1PANY. WITTR Sl<iff 
CMR lllfRY PIR f05 ~IR£M£1/TS. GC TO 
lt!FERINCE Sl<iff aH'AllY arr Sllm5 fOR Sl<iff 
Sl'.•.ClllG. 

0~· ms STEP, TYi'. 6E£ &GTIONS. 

MSIDE VINOING -ES 
PIR fN11LY OOUAA'5 
t!ATIQW. camw;TS, TYP.- - ---' 

EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE 
MATERIALS A!IE. TO llE />J'PRD{fD BY fAMll-Y OOUAR STORE. COUlR5 AA£ ClllTICAL 
NII> MUST BE "1'PRD{EO BY fAMll-Y OOUAR STORE Rfl'RESDITATIVE If TllfT OIFl'ER 
fJtCt1 Tllf SMfllloltH WILLIAMS COi.DRS SllCWI 8ELQol. 

NO. AREA 
!lfWHA8l[ EJfS SYSTEl1 

MET AL CAHClPY ROOF 

SOfflT PANas 

STEEL eClUAADS 

METAL ROClf 

METAL HALL PA>!as 

METAL TRIM 

METAL .ICCEHT TRIM 

METAL HALL PNIELS 
(AT a R£AA PNW'ET) 

TYPE 
EfS flNJSM (LkillT TOOU!U') 

Yt-.!~!'I!. 
MJCOR • CU.S.SIG HAU. 

DCTEIUOR LAT!X 

_Vf. :.'@:_~~EL __ - -
-~-= ~f"!iEI,_ 
NUHST • f!lR_P~!_I. __ _ 

TERIOR FINISH NOTES 

COATS COLOR 
STOTM001 CLASSIC NDCT ottAINAeLE ElfS SYSTEl1 FOR CGtt1WIAL 
BLDG5. COLOR • MATO! 5MERH1N HIU.IAMS SH 61-111 'Hen Sl(EJH' 

l'!~'f'f'2!-~!!G1f' -
PRE•FINISllfD ~-~ _!ly.! !!!IT£' ____ - - --- ____ --

2 

51W!H!H HIU.IAMS COLOR SH 6146 'HOOL SICflll' 

!!!D.:.H!.S!.~_'.~~! ---- -----------
~-~.'..~~LAI!. 
VP.fl¥l!!_'.!~ -

PRE-FINISHED COO. ARCTIC >UTE 

!!!~H!S!.~-~!~----------
"-'COR COLOR ~!IJIWSll TAN' 

w~~~-=-------------- -1'\ATCll SllERWtl WILLIAMS ~ 'CAlfilBAQ(' 

flJRN.sMfD BY METAL llUll-Ol>IG twl!JFACTURIR• 
MATO! SllfRHtl HI~ SH <40el 'SAFUY Rro'1 SlllGLE. BEAD, El'eOSSfD 

~ffi\!lR____ --------
PRE-FNSH&> }~~-~ ~~-1~~ 

N10-wg;r_·~ !~ 
l'IATCll SMIRW H HIUJAMS SH 6122 'CAMEIA'O\' 

If METAL llUILDNG IS USED, G.C. TO &.eMIT l'Wt!FACTURfR'S STNIDARD m.DRS TO FJ.MILT DCUAR fa! N'f'P/NAL 

2. G.G. OR PAINT COllTAACTOR MT NOTIFY LOCAL ~N HILLWIS D£AL£R 'TllAT PAINT IS BEING ~EO fa! A FAMILY DOLLAR STORE NID PROllOE 
SMERHIN Hll.UJ.MS D£AL£R Hml STORE IDCATIOl 

I 
I 
I 
I 

>«AP uunlS 00 EACM SIDE Of 

ENTRY DOORS HJlREAI( H!TAL 
TO MATOl STOREFllOfiT, TYi'. 

Al/TOMATIC Bl-PARTING DOOR 
~IT IOITM TIWl50M H 

NOTE> 

PARAPET I T£RNINATE 
AT RAU TIUM1 TYP. 

SURF.ICE to.ffTEl LED 
fllU. OJT-Clff LIC.MT 
FIXllll!f, TYP. t EACM 510£ 
• SEE El.ECTRICAL. 

SEE Al.O 51RJE5 FOR 

0 eouAAD NOTE, PAINT· ~ 

m4 PANA tm£:a I @lmfXTQO~ I. '11115 SYSTEM USES STANOiNG SEAM ROOF SYSTEM TllERMAl l!LOCXS. G.C. PR0./10£ SLEEVE, BOOT, OR OIMER APPRDl'RIATE P-TIQI MATE'l!IAL FOR A 
TO PllOllD£ 20 nAR l'IEA'TllER TIGllTllE55 HARJW/TY, CLE.AN TIWISITIGll FM1 !XTERIOR TO INTERIOR FOR ALL WNllUrT HJR£, PIPE 

2. TllE HALL PAHELS AA£ ATTACMED HI TN'l'IR RESISTANT 5ClU"5. ETC. ~ER MUST "1'PRD{E t1E1llOll ANO FNISM llEfOR! BULOlllG cat'l.ETIO!I. 
5CR&.'5 TO BE PNI MEAD, HITll SE\.F SEAL HASMfR. 

5 . NETAL ~Ull'IG EAVE MT. TO llE AD..U5TID AS REQJIREll TO NAINTAIH ~ 
FAMILY OOUAR STAlll.Wl CEILING MfJGllT. 

METAL f1W1E llUILOINGS SIAU. MAYE NI NIN. EAVE MEIGMT Cf IS'-0'. EAVE 
G.C. TO USE TAMPER RESISTANT 5CR&l5 FOR ALL METAL HAU. PANELS. MDGllT D!P£lill»IT 00 MIN. INTERIOR RE/lUIJIEMEHTS, &£ 1.5.0 l!OXfD NOTE. 
SCR£H ttJST e£ fUU MEJGllT PNI MEAD SEl.F•DIULLING STAllUSS STEEL 
i!Cl!El'IS HI S!lf SEAL HA5MERS OR raJAL. DG!tlSfaU lllm. 

VIJtlfY HI Sl'fGlflC tlETAl lli.J)(i. CO. 
DCff&OJTS SP.ICING T .8.D. BY CIVIL DIGINEER, !Y.SED 00 LOCAL TYPICAL Al«l 
MAl<ltu1 RAINFALL N"nllTS, Hl'lll IJOWHSPQITS PLACED EDJALLY APART TYP. 

m; QfVPm1DIT "1().Jrq3 HO ~ l'IAY er fl.ACED Hml H 12' Of A DOOR FRAME. USE A MIHll'U1 
Of TMREE STRAPS PfR !lCr'NSIWT, TYP. 

l~TALLATIGll Of l!ll40 AND BUILOING 51411 IUIT llE »WJOED IN GENERAL 
CDITl!ACTOR'S !MD Al«l SCQl'f Of WORK. If SPlASll llUlC.:S ARE USED, G.C. :<w.1. ENSIJRE TMAT HO SAFITT MAlARDS 

AAE. CREATED BY TllE OISC!lAAGE Of HATER fR01 TllE DCHISIWTS OR BY ICE 
IQ7 twUWlTy t«Z1J lt1l0l 11AY FORM AS A R£5ULT Of TllE HATER DI~ FROM TllE 

OCW.'Sl'OJl'S, COORDIHATE ROCf STORM HATER !lRAl'W;E HITM PROJECT CML 
CQITRACTOR l'IVST PRO/ID£ A !IO-YCAA, >IEATMERTIGITT HARRA'ITT l\IAT MAS [H(;IHEEll 
BED1 PRE·Al'!'l<OIED BY FAMILY Dru.AA. HO !XCEPTl()IS, 

ao:xnr; tm£ CJJtzylNff>«j ttm 

GC TO Pl«MDE AND INSTALL lllDOONG AT SIGWGE, - ING AND DCTERIOR STOREfROOT I FREJGllT IXQl5 MUST BE SMIEUl£D MR11EAD f!!Q1 TllE 
LIGllT fOCTUR£ l.OCATIO!l5 AS HE<:. TO DISORf ADEGIJATE SUPl'O!IT IS PR£SDIT l'IEATllER IF nlE Pl!OTOIYPE CANOPY IS NOT USED, AN A>ro!I;, VESTllULE OR 
FOR • SECIJl1£ caNfCTl(tl TO TME F.ICE OF Tllr euiu>;NG. OIMIR FORM Of PROTECTION tu;T BE USED. FINAL M'f'fl/N>t fRa1 FAMILY 

OOUAR STORES. 

~ S!G!l.!4E trm 
f1la1 ~ TO 14' Af F., "'""11lt: STO AAt10..!! NATT 5ET N M5E Ull.T <MR a&Um. 

GEHERAL COOTRACTOR SIAU. !HST AIU SIGW.GE. PNE.S. N'f'I. Y STO MC.Ill AND M5E Clll.T <MR cutfD AJlm.11 NATT Ull.T. ""fl T flHAL 
Ull.T PEil IN!ll SClllU.E ;pmr_ >N11f.14', 5A.'1E AS llLHE !llW'T Dll£T[ mo.It FAMILY DllUAA STORE SIC.!W.E VENDOR SIAU. FURllSM SIGNAGE NID 

NATT Ull.T PER FNtlY !XUAA'S -s, UUSS ll!QARED Ml IWIT DY METAL SlJl'f'OflTS AS llEOJIRED FOR Sl(JIAl;E INSTALLATION. GEHEll.\l 
WllRHff'i i<ITlt>.tiTIES. KIRf APPUCAIU, AU ~llOlS SMALl. Wl'<llltl TO COOTRACTOR SMALL COOROINATE lllSTALLATION AND l!AGKll¥.i FOR METAL 

IWUJCIUW<'S (STO) l'fllETMTIQI DETAl.S. SU Drromt Fll!Sll li7!£5. SU'f'arrS. 
GENERAL CDITl!ACTOR SMALL PRO./IDE RECTRICAL SERVICE AND 

trm 

I 
~ FOR S!GllM:!, VERlfY R£CTillCAL D£MAND OF ~ 
!OrTM FAMILY DllUAA STORE. 

AU. Dlt\DlSICtlS - AA£ T MEN FROM SLAB MEIGllT, NOT SURRGIJM'.liHG COORDINATE .ICCE!6 PANEL LOCATION FOR 51(,WJ;E tQMTfD 00 SIDES 
GRADE !UVATION, TTFICAL. OR R£AA Of BUILDOIG FAM:LY OOUAR STORE. 

t1ETAI. DIM tm'E 

I 
5@IW!Y 5rj!Wi£ trm 

ALL METAL TRIM TO BE flJRHISMID BY BULVINCi Vl>IDOR. HAU. M<MIT£D LIC.MT fl)(MUS AT SIGNAGE 1.0CATIQIS SMALL e£ 
RflDITIRED >W:1IE SIC.IW.E IF SECOIDAliY 5"''!0GE IS PRO/IDED. 

~ 

I 
COOflRN MCUITlllG IWGllT Cf smitllMRY Sl<.lljGf HrTM FAMILY 
~LAA STORE. 

ALL '4.AZING TO er TEMPER£[), U.l!D. 

~ 

I l!EFIR TO SMEET M 0 FOR STORffRGl'IT 0'1'1£NSQlS A.'ID ADOITIOt!Al 
INFORMATl!ll. 

3°6-ln' METAL EDGE 
TRIN BY PD'll, TYi'. 

NORTllEJIH LA""°' 
STYLE GAl.V. llOI( 
GIJTTER, BEYCtrD. 

PRE·l'Wl!f. METAL 
CMCF< llEYQlD 

~S TO OISOIA."f 
lllTO PRE·IWM'. calCRETf 

~T~l.llEYO«>. 

I ~TE MlE LIQITING IS PRO/lllEO l\IAT FACES 1\lE ~ D.lVATIGtl, Tlla! 
TllE PROTOTYPICAL SURFACE MCUnEO LfD FlOOO lie.MTS AA£ NOT ~.RED. 

I 
I 
I 

lllm. I REFER TO 5fGTIQIS fOR TYPICAL NETAL llUll.Dl!IG TRll'VPARAPET DETAILS. 

I 
PARAPET CH. lli:IIl 
ARCllED NETAL COP""' SIAU. MAVE A S/"Wlll RADIUS Nil> llE FREE Of 
CRINl'S1 STEPS NID JOOITS. 

lllm. 

I PRO/IDE Ca!T. HEEP 5CR£ED AT £IFS Nil> HlOllMA BASE. 

$1QtliN' tmJ 
SUlPE SlllEl<IAl.X TO PllOllDE A MINIMUM Of ';' Of Ci.EARAHCE llETHEEH TllE 
SID&WJ( <;,mF.ICE »ID Tllf BOTTOM Of TME NIClllllA PANELS. 51.a'E SMALL 
ctH'L Y !OrTM APPl.ICAlllE HAHOICAPPEO AlG~lllll.ITY RfllUIREMEHTS. 

~ &UW:C tmli 
GC TO PRO/IDE NID INSTALL MEAT TAPE FOR (i(l!TfRS M'D 
IXWISi'WTS TYi'. 

D "REVIE'l-IEO" --- ---
0-0ISAPPROVEO - RESUBMIT' --- - - -
NI Sile •nd Bolding Plan Requlnmenll, Including but limited to. • II 
Interior Dimenslon1, Materials, Hant.Yo,., Equipment& SpecificobOnS, 
at• to be designe<l •nd built per lhe Fomlly Dollor ProtOCype Pion 
# as lndk:ated in the lease, untess a deviallOfl ls 
approved by Fomlly Dollaf1 Pion R.-, next 10 each 1peclllc 
deviation The Initials ln<f1COI• opproyal ol only tllO one Cle'Jialion being 
lnltialed Nfi deviation lrorn deslgn•led Prololype Pion Iha! ls not 
ln~i•led by Family Dolor Is d~opproved end void 

33$ Grand Blui SU Ile 20 I 
llolld.,y. t' lo<i<JD :MG90 

PIL 727. Sl5. J33(j 
Fax 77J. 815. 3337 

01.27.15 
dw 

14020 
C'OUtnl nil. 

EXT. ELI::\' A TION 
EXT. FINISH SCHED. 
AND NOTl::S 

A2.0 



!. F* i; V f ;"• f7t

10 ^

,TQWN CLE-
TOWN OF ^

20ii,OCT2i A? '^
"^gSg!^^ ^

Submission Date:

Petitionet:

Propetty:

Public Hearing Date:

Publication Location and Date:

Petition:

Restrictions:

Findings of Fact:

Cotiditions:

Decision:

August 25,2014

Hunt RE Acquisitions, LLC

5100 W. Kennedy Blvd., Suite 100

Tampa, PL 33609

19 Fitchbutg Road

September 15, 2014 (No Quorum)
Octobet 8, 2014

The Public Spirit Ayr 8/29/14 and 9/5/14
The Public Spirit Ayer 9/29/14 aad 9/26/14

1) A variance &om Section 3.3.2.2(d)(3)(b) and
Section 5.12 of the Ayer Zoning By-Law to allow a

side yard setback of 14 feet where 25 feet is tequired
on the North Westei-ly Side of the ptoperty.

2) A variance from Section 6.1 of the Ayer Zoning

By-law allowing fo£ a total of 28 paildng stalls where
42 are required.

3) A variance from Section 6.3(c) of the Ayet Zoning

By-law aUowiag for patking staUs of 9 feet by 18 feet
where 10 feet by 20 feet is requiced.

4) A variance fcom section 6.3 (d) allowing for a zero
foot offset of parking stalls ftom the South Eastedy
side of the proposed building where 10 feet is

requiced.

None

None

None

Variance #1 Gtanted

Variance #2 Granted
Variance #3 Gtanted
Variance #4 Granted

1

G
ra

nt
ed

 1
0/

8/
14



Vote: Variatice #1 Granted
Motion by Jeremy Calkhan; 2 by Howard
Hall
4 in the affitmative; 0 in oppositiou

Variance #2 Gtanted

Motion byjeremy CaUahan; 2 by Chtista.
Maxant

4 in the affi-ttnaUYe; 0 m opposition

Variance #-3 Gtanted

Motion byjeremy CaUahan; 2 by Howafd
Hall
4 in the affittnative; 0 in opposition

Variance #4- Gtaated

Motion byjejcemy CaUahan; 2 by Christa

Maxant

4 in the affimiative; 0 m opposition

Board Members: Jeremy CaUahan, Chatt; Christa Maxant, Clerk

Ron DefLHipo; Howard Hall;
Michael Gibbons, Alternate (Recused himself

during public hearing)

By: M_/L
I""" *-''

Je^et^iy CaTLahaA, Chau:
Z6rijing Boaid of Appeals

L^
Date

Notice of Appeal: Any person aggrieved by this decision may appeal, putsuaut to IvLG.L. c. 40A,

§17, (littps://malegislatu£e.^ov/Laws/GenetalLaws/Pai-tI/TitleVII/Chflpter40A/Sectionl7) within
twenty (20) days aftei this decision is filed ta the office of the Town Clerk of the Town

of Ay er.

G
ra

nt
ed

 1
0/

8/
14



RECEJIJEU 
TOWN CLERt\ 

TOWN OF A.'YER 

2015 JUL 2li PM \2: 03,,.~ 
Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Public Hearing Notice 

The Ayer ZBA will conduct a public hearing at 7:35 PI:vI on Wednesday August 19, 

2015 at the Ayer Town Hall located at 1 Main Street Ayer, MA 01432 regarding the 
application by Calco, LLC., 22 West I:vfain Stteet Ayer, MA 01432. Applicant seeks a 

Special Permit for the use category of ''Warehousing and interior storage" within 
General Business Zoning District for proposed self-storage development. 

Advertised July 31, 2015 and August 7, 2015, The Ayer Public Spirit 



:.:c \'(\!:CE \\IE 0 
1o~rn CLERK 

\OlilH Of AYER 

'l0\~JULZ4 J\tl\\:50 

f VA UJBil )Yjl\.)V' 

Notes to the Petitioner: 

Town of Ayer 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR A HEARING 

1. All applications for a hearing must be received by the Town Administrator's Office and 
accompanied by: 
• (6) copies of a registered engineered drawing (size 8 Y, x 11 or 11 x 17), 
• Certified list of abutters within 300 feet of the premise and certified by the Town of 
Ayer Board of Assessors. (all certified mail documents receipts are to be given with the 
application and mailed by applicant with an abutters notice) 

2. The application, when completed and signed, must be filed with a non-refundable 
application fee of one hundred-sixty five dollars ($165.00) and a legal ad fee of eighty 
five doJlars ($ 85.00). Both checks should be made payable to the "Town of Ayer". 

3. The ZBA shall duly post and conduct a public hearing within 65 days of receiving a 
completed application and render a decision within 14 days of the close of the Public 
Hearing. The applicant must wait the appeal period (20 days) after filing the decision 
with the Town Clerk. The decision, or notice thereof, must be filed by the applicant, at 
the South Middlesex County Registry of Deeds in Cambridge. Prior to obtaining a 
building permit, the applicant must present evidence of Registry filing to the Building 
Inspector and ZBA. This evidence may be a receipt from the Registry with an 
Instrument number or proof of the Book and Page assigned. 

Name of Applicant: CALCO, LLC 

(Full Name) 
22 WEST MAIN STREET, AYER, MA 01432 

(Phone Number) 

Applicant is (cheek one) _:::_owner_ Tenant_ Licensee __ Prospective Buyer 

The name and address of each holder or legal title to the land which is the subject of this 
petition (list as it appears on the Deed): 

1 



Location of Property: 215 WEST MAIN STREET AND ADJACENT PARCEL TO THE WEST 

0012 

0051 

0.2B AC 
B .23 AC 

0032 

0032 Assessor's Map _____ Parcel ______ Land Size. _____ _ 

Zoning District (circle one) A-1 
0012 42360 
0051 52413 

A-2 GR t(i\ DB 
195~ 
508 

Registry of Deeds Book _____ Page __ _ 

Water Overlay District (circle one) Zone I 

LI HI 

NIA 

The undersigned hereby petitions the Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals to vary the 
terms of the Zoning Bylaws for the following purpose: 

___ A VARIANCE from the requirements of the Town of Ayer Zoning Bylaws 

x 
___ A SPECIAL PERMIT for a specific use which is subject the approval of the 

Zoning Board of Appeals (For Home Occupations see Page 3 of this Fonn) 

___ A SPECIAL PERMIT to expand, alter, or change a non-conforming use or 
structure. 

___ ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL (i.e. Building Inspector Decision) 

___ Other (Please specify): 

NO Did you request a building permit from the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? ____ _ 
Yes/No 

If yes, were you denied a pennit by the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? NO 

Yes/No 
If you were denied a permit, please attach a copy of the dedsion or state the reasons for the 
denial. 

2 



State briefly the reasons for application: 

A special permit is required for the use category of 

"Wareousing and interior storage" within the General 

Business (GB) zoning district for the proposed 

self-storage developments. 

Date:_+-1)_,_/_'-_~_/t_r_J ~-

Check List: 

/ 
7 

(Petitioner) 

J?, We-s± l'A6'.1V\ 'A. 
(Street Address) 

'11~.l,ll.117'-/ 
(Daytime Telephone Number) 

Completed application 

Two checks made payable to "Town of Ayer'' in the amount of 
$165.00 & $ 85.00. 

Six ( 6) copies of the certified plot plan (8 Y, x 11 or 11 x 17) 

List of abutters Certified by the Assessors office 

Completed certified mail documents (certified mailing to be done by 
applicant and copied to ZBA' s Office Manager along with receipts 
before the scheduled Public Hearing) 

3 



Notice to Abutters 

Calco, LLC 
Name of Applicant: 

Date of Public Hearing: 
August 19, 2015 

Address of property 
215 West Main Street 

where activity is proposed: 

Explanation of activity: 

The former filling station and adjacent parcel are 

proposed to be developed into self-storage buildings. 

This application is required only to authorize the use, 

and detailed engineering drawings must be submitted and 

approved by the Ayer Planning Board prior to construction. 

Other required approvals include NHESP and the 

Ayer Conservation Commission, as appropriate. 

Copies of the application are available at the Ayer Town Hall/Clerk's Office Monday, 
Wednesday, and Thursdays Sam - 4pm; Tuesdays Sam - 7pm; Friday Sam - lpm 

Information regarding the time and date of the Public Hearing will be published in the 
Public Spirit Newspaper. 

Notice of the Public Hearing including the time and date will be posted in the Ayer 
Town Hall 4S hours in advance. 

4 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

Department of Public \Vorks 
Wednesday Augusl 19, 2015 

Public Hearing Date ______ _____ _ 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

___ Variance __ x _ _ Special Permit 

Calco, LLC. 

Applicant seeks a Special Permit for the 
use category "Warehousing and inlerior 
storage" within General Business Zo ning 
Dislric.:t for proposed self storage 
develop rnenl. 

___ Finding/ Appeal 

GPR, Inc. o n behalf of Calco, LLC 
Submitted by _____________ _ ______ Date __ Ju_l_y_2_4,_2_0_l_S _____ _ 

22 West Main Street 
Address _ _____________ _ Bruce@ GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone ____________ ______ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review D eadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

--~Approved ____ .Modifications Needed 

Comments: A./fJ- I 

J~5lf('5 , 

Signed 11/d-f!. t!/:::;( 
Date 7)2/;X/ S -

I 

___ Disapprove 



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department H ead Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

l\[lllllby Augu~t IO, 20 15 
Review Deadline Date ~ 

------~----

\·\
1cd11t·SlbV Au1;usl l ll, ~ tJlS 

Public Heating Date ' ' 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applica nt seeks a Sped.i i Pt:nnit fo r the' 
u~e .:.1Legt,1y "\\f,\rehutd ng ,wd ink'ri11r 
storage-" within Ge11t:r,t\ Business Zo11i11~ 

Di;;Lricl t--,_w prnpnsc>lt ,.;c1: sh rJ.g-: 
d~'·elO}' lHc llt . 

Conservation Committee 
Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

___ Variance x ____ .Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Cako. LLC. 
Description~-------------------------------------

GP.ft Inc tHl hd1;1lr, (Ca kn, I.LC 
1 Submitted by ______ ______ ___________ Date. __ l_Ll__;)_' _2_-l_, -_1 (_11_5 ______ _ 

22 ·wesl 1\ Jain Slret>t 
Address ______________ _ Bru ce@ GPR 978-772-159(1 Telephone __________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

L/ Approved ___ _ M.odifications Needed ____ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Title ~ !/13¥ 
Date 8/ ) //5 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of App eals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police D epartment 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 20 LS 
Review D eadline Date __________ _ 

Wednesday Augusl 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date---- --------

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement O fficer 

Applic<rnl seeks a Special Permit for the 
use calego1y "\Narehousi ng and interior 
storage" wilhin General Business Zoning 
Dislrict for proposed self storage 
clevelopmenl. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

___ Variance x ___ Special Permit _ _ _ Finding/ Appeal 

Calco, LLC. 

GPR, Inc. on behalr of Calco, T.LC 
1 Submitted by ____ ________________ Date __ Ju_y_ 2_4,_2_0_l_S _____ _ 

22 Wesl Main Street 
J\ddress ______________ _ Bruce@ GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone _____ ___ _____ _____ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

+ Approved ___ Modifications N ceded ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

s igoed_ j _____ V1AA~U~_........_- Titlc_~0--+-( S--;r {1--l_tf __ _ _ _ 

D ate _______________ _ 



Town of Ayer 

Zorung Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - D epartment Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday Augusl lO, 2015 
Review Deadline Date ____ _____ _ _ 

Wct.!nesday Augusl 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date - --- - - - -----

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

J\ pplicant seeks a Special Permit for the 
use calegory "Warehousing and interior 
storage'' within General Business Zoning 
Districl fo r proposed self slornge 
devdopmenl. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

_ __ Variance x _ _ _ Special Pettnit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

Calco, LLC. 

GPR, Inc. on behalf 0r Calco, LLC 
Submitted by _____________ ________ Date __ Ju_l_y_2_4_, _20_1_s _ ___ _ _ 

22 Wesl Main Slreel Address _ _ _ _____ ______ _ Bruce @ GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone _ _ _______ ____ ___ __ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's 0 fficc by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

/ 
./ Approved ___ .Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Signed ·~~ 
~ 

Date. __ -n...,_\-r-L\_,_\+-1.-_U-'-\ .,,.__5 ____ _ 
I \ 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date _____ _ ____ _ 

WednesJay Augusl 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date------- -----

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Applicant seeks a Special Permit for the 
use calegory "Warehousing and interior 
storage" within General Business Zoning 

D islricl for proposed self s lorage 
<levelopmenl. 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

___ Variance __ x _ _ Special Permit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

Calco, LLC. 

GPR, Inc. on behalf of Calco, LLC 
Submitted by _ _ _ ___ _______ ___ _ _ ___ Date _ _ JL_Il_y_2_4_,2_0_1_s _____ _ 

22 West Main Street Address __________ _____ _ Brnce@ GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone ______________ ____ ~ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the T own 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

)':::? Approved ___ Modifications Needed _ __ Disapprove 

Comments: t.::> O ~ \~ Ji'.7 S 

Title ~k_ C!hk (l 
Date 7 -3 -£ 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - D epartment Head R eview 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline D ate _____ _ ____ _ 

Wednesday AugusL 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date---- - - - --- - -

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeks a Special Permit fo r the 
use category "Warehousing and interior 
storage'' within General Business Zon ing 

D istrict for proposed self storage 
developrne n L. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

_ _ _ Variance x ___ .Special Permit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

Calco, LLC. 
Description ____ _ ___ ___ ____ ___________ _ ___ ___ ____ _ 

GPR, Inc. on behalf of Calco, LLC 
Submitted by ______ ______________ Date __ Ju_l_y _2_4,_2_0_l_S _ _ ___ _ 

22 ·west Main Street Address _ _ _ ___________ _ Bruce@ GPR 978-772- 1590 Telephone _ ________ ___ _____ _ 

T his plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

-~bL~Approved ___ .Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 
~ 1(Jw ...., Al ppfUIVuYJ /I 9,mu .... l)L....14:-tt'v~I 
d µ JU,... ~l'ltr ~· 

Title 13Ut UJ. c~ wt . 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of I Iealtb 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Jv[onday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

\Vednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date ___________ _ 

Building "Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeks a Special Permit for the 
use culegory "Warehousing and interior 
sturnge" within General Business Zoning 
DisLrkt for proposed self storage 
development. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

___ Variance x ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Calco, LLC. 

GPR, Inc. on behalf ot Calco, LLC 
Submitted by _ ______ ___________ _ ___ Date __ Ju_l_y_2_4_, ~_JO_l_S ____ _ _ 

22 W esl Main Street 
Address. ______ ________ _ Bruce@GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone _________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review D eadline D ate so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

~pproved ___ .Modifications Needed _ __ Disapprove 

Comments: 

~ivrt \No( K Kpu,·re.r \ e. V\eW '°1 ~"Se.VVN1' OYJ Cm,.,'',,·.,..,.., 

_ -f. ,- rSif /J)arlf'e/s: d~ 
Sign'<>":--h'"":/L----=--~~-.'11------ Title 

/ 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 
Police Department 

Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 2015 
Review D eadline Date-----------

Wednesday Augusl 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date - -----------

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applic:rnt seeks a Special Permit for the 
use caLeg1H1' "Warehousing and interior 
storage" within General Business Zoning 
Dislrict for proposed self storage 
developmenl. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's 0 ftice 

___ Variance x ___ Special Permit _ _ _ Finding/ Appeal 

Calco, LLC. 

G PR, Inc. on behalf of Calco, LLC 
Submitted by ________ ____ ______ __ Date _ _ Jl_1ly_ 2_4,_2_0_l_S _____ _ 

22 Wesl Main Slreet 
Address _ ____ ____ ____ _ _ Bruce@ GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone _ __________ _ ______ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

~Approved ___ _ .Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of H ealth 

Depar tment of Public Works 
Police Department 
Fire Department 

Monday August 10, 20 15 
Review Deadline Date----- ------

We<lnes<lay August 19, 201 5 
Public Hearing Date _ __________ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeks a Special Permit for the 
use calegoq 1 "\Narehousing and interior 
slorage" within General Business Zoning 
District for p roposed self storage 
developmen l. 

Conservation Committee 
Tax Collector 
Assessor's Office 

___ Variance __ x __ .Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Cako, LLC. 

GPR, Inc. on behalr of Calco, I.LC 
Submitted by ___ ______ ____________ Date. __ Jt_tl-"-y_2_4_, 2_0_L_S _____ _ 

22 West Main Slrc<.:L 
Address _ ______________ _ Bruce@ GPR 978-772-1590 Telephone _ _________________ ~ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 
Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

¥-Approved ___ Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 



13104 7 
OFFSETS ARE NOT FOR THE REPRODUCTION OF PROPERTY LINES 

N/F 
UNITED STA TES 

MILITARY 
RESERVA 'TlON -
FORT DEVENS 

PARCEL Z 
AREA= 362,515±8.F. 

= 8.32± ACRES 

FLOOD ZONE WE." 

N/F 
UNITED STATES 

MILITARY 
RESERVA 'TlON 
FORT DEVENS 

N/F 
McNIFF / J.A. 

REALTY 
37811/11 

LOT 1 
I AREA= 12,030±8.F 
I 
\ 

l'f..o ,...... /r& ~ 
. ""'- ;...- Q <otv, 

\ 
I 

/ ~12i/)- '(" SEWER PUMP 
I i \ STA. W/ FENCE 

I 
15' R-0-W 

)N6Y~o"t:/ 
' 

\,."-_/ FLOOD ZONE 'C" J ) .. i21.00' 1 (/) 
. N 

CXl 

~I 0 
~ 
0 
<( 
-I 
(L 

473.00' 158.00' 
S61 'Q:!:?O"W S61 '04'28"W 

WEST MAIN ( 19,:~~Ljf LO. )STREET -

c.n 
U) 

' ' ,., 

LL1--~~~~~~~~~~~~ ..... ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--I 
UI THIS LAND IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, 
"- RIGHTS-OF-WAY, RESTRICTIONS. COVENANTS, 
~ OR OTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY BE 
;;) DISCLOSED BY A TITILE EXAMINATION. 

THESE LOTS ARE IN ZONE C (AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING) AND PORTIONS OF PARCEL Z ARE IN ZONE 
AEAS SHOWN ON THE F.E.M.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR AYER, MASS .. DATED JUNE 4. 2010, 
COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 250 17CO 211E. ZONE HAS BEEN DEIERMINED BY SCALE AND IS NOT 
NECESSARILY ACCURATE. 

:;;-1--~~~~~~~~~~~~-+~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--1 

....J ASSESSOR'S MAP 32, PARCELS 51 & 12 ± DEEDS 61111/183 & 42360/195 
G: PLANS 1288 OF 1968 & 93 OF 2003 
./1--~~~~~~~~~~~~-i 

~ 
0 

>-
~ 
0::: 
::) 
fJ) 

./ 

~ 
? 
" ..;-
0 

I CERTIFY THAT THE EXISTING FEATURES 
ARE LOCATED ON THE LOT AS SHOWN. 

CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN 
at # 215 WEST MAIN STREET 

AYER, MASS. 
PREPARED FOR: 

DATE: JULY 23, 2015 
CALCO LLC 

SCALE: 1"=100' 

Engineering Solutions 
for Land & Structures GP~ 

{ ?IZSI'~ GOLDSMITH, PREST & RINGWALL, INC. 
I 39 MAIN ST., SUITE 301, AYER, MA 01432 

,J, x ..._.;,. 7 CIVIL & STRUClURAL ENGINEERING• LAND SURVEYING & LAND PLANNING 

/ VOICE:978.m.1590 FAX:978.m.1591 WEB:www.gpr~nc.com "' 
DAVID J. DeBAY, P.L.S. /J 33,887 ~ 

~ ..... ~~~~~~~~~~~~_,,~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
131047 



RECEIVED 
TOWN CLERK 

TOWN OF fl.YER 

2015 JUL 24 PM 12: 2110 . Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Public Hearing Notice 

The Ayer ZBA will conduct a public hearing at 7:50 PM on Wednesday August 19, 

2015 at the Ayer Town Hall located at 1 Main Street Ayer, MA 01432 regarding the 

application by Antonella Fuchser, 84A Groton School Road Ayer, MA 01432. 

Applicant seeks a Special Permit per Ayer Zoning Bylaw 4.3 Nonconforming 

Structures and 4.4 Table of Use subsection 1.3 for conversion of a single family 

dwelling to a two family dwelling. 

Advertised July 31, 2015 and August 7, 2015, The Ayer Public Spirit 



~~..id H.D 
iOVltl CLERt\ 

' \OW~ 0\- AYER I ;J j 
20 1~ JUL 24 PM 12~ I 8.//() Town of Ayer 

Notes to the Petitioner: 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
APPLICATION FOR A HEARING 

1. All applications for a hearing must be received by the Town Administrator's Office and 
accompanied by: 
• (6) copies of a registered engineered drawing (size 8 Yz x 11 or 11 x 17), 
• Ce1tified list of abutters within 300 feet of the premise and certified by the Town of 
Ayer Board of Assessors. (all certified mail documents receipts are to be given with the 
application and mailed by applicant with an abutters notice) 

2. The application, when completed and signed, must be filed with a non-refundable 
application fee of one hundred-sixty five dollars ($165.00) and a legal ad fee of eighty 
five dollars($ 85.00). Both checks should be made payable to the "Town of Ayer". 

3. The ZBA shall duly post and conduct a public hearing within 65 days of receiving a 
completed application and render a decision within 14 days of the close of the Public 
Hearing. The applicant must wait the appeal period (20 days) after filing the decision 
with the Town Clerk. The decision, or notice thereof, must be filed by the applicant, at 
the South Middlesex County Registry of Deeds in Cambridge. Prior to obtaining a 
building permit, the applicant must present evidence of Registry filing to the Building 
Inspector and ZBA. This evidence may be a receipt from the Registry with an 
Instrument number or proof of the Book and Page assigned. 

Name of Applicant: Antonella Fuchser 
(Full Name) 

84A Groton School Road 
(Address) 

Ayer, MA 01432 
(Phone Nwnber) 

Applicant is (check one) __!_Owner __ Tenant _ Licensee __ Prospective Buyer 

The name and address of each holder or legal title to the land which is the subject of this 
petition (list as it appears on the Deed): 

Antonella Fuchser 

1 



Location of Property: 
B4A Groton School Road 

Assessor's Map 2 Parcel 22 Land Size 24, 306 
~---- -----~ 

Zoning District (circle one) A-1 A-2 GR GB DB LI HI 

Registry of Deeds Book 65516 Page 554 

Water Overlay District (circle one) Zone I Zone II NIA 

The undersigned hereby petitions the Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals to vary the 
tenns of the Zoning Bylaws for the following purpose: 

___ A VARlANCE from the requirements of the Town of Ayer Zoning Bylaws 

_x __ A SPECIAL PERMIT for a specific use which is subject the approval of the 
Zoning Board of Appeals (For Home Occupations see Page 3 of this Fonn) 

_X __ A SPECIAL PERMIT to expand, alter, or change a non-confonning use or 
structure. 

---ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL (i.e. Building Inspector Decision) 

___ Other (Please specify): 

Did you request a building permit from the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? No 

Yes/No 
If yes, were you denied a permit by the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? 

Yes/No 
If you were denied a permit, please attach a copy of the decision or state the reasons for the 
denial. 

2 



State briefly the reasons for application: 

The applicant purchased the property with the understanding the structure was a 

permitted two family house. During the inspections it was discovered the second 

unit was not permitted through the building department. This application is for a 

Special Permit per Section 4.3 Nonconforming Structures and Section 4.4 Table of 

Use subsection 1.3 for Conversion of a single family dwelling to a two family dwelling. 

Date: ________ _ Signedb~fu~ 6Pt<-;{"'~ 
(Petitioner) 1d<.., JW1'<•ui->'V~ 

Check List: 

Completed application 

84A Groton School Road, Ayer 

(Street Address) 

978-397-4584 

(Daytime Telephone Number) 

Two checks made payable to "Town of Ayer" in the amount of 
$165.00 & $ 85.00. 

Six (6) copies of the certified plot plan (8 ~ x 11 or 11 x 17) 

List of abutters Certified by the Assessors office 

Completed certified mail documents (certified mailing to be done by 
applicant and copied to ZBA' s Office Manager along with receipts 
before the scheduled Public Hearing) 

3 



Zoning Board of Appeals 

Special Permit Application 

84A Groton School Road 

Nature and Justification 

The applicant, Antonenlla Fuchser, recently purchased the property at 84A Groton School 
Road. The property was advertised as a two family dwelling. Just before the closing she was 
informed the addition creating the second unit and the newer garage was never permitted. The 
property is zoned A-1 which allows for a two family conversion with a Special Permit from the 
Zoning Board of Appeals. The lot is located on the right of way known as "off Groton School 
Road." As such this lot does not have frontage on Groton School Rd, but on the right of way. 

This house was built in 1979 and the addition was built roughly fifteen years ago. The existing 
structure was constructed with separate entrances, utilities and in the appearance of a single 
family home. The two dwelling units together have a total of four bedrooms: Three in the 
original dwelling and one in the addition. We have attached rough floor plans provided by 
others. A copy of the septic plan indicating the four bedroom septic system is also attached for 
your reference. 

We have attached a copy of the deed and record plan of land. GPR has also prepared a 
Certified Plot Plan of the current structure for your files. 

The applicant does not propose any exterior modifications to convert the property into a 
permitted two family dwelling. Internally they would replace several locking doors that were 
recently removed and install a stove back into the second kitchen. 

Nature and Justification for Variance Application at 41 Nashua Street, Ayer, MA 



Original structure on left and addition on right. 

Entry to second dwelling and garage pedestrian entrance. 

Nature and Justification for Variance Application at 41 Nashua Street, Ayer, MA 



Left is second egress for addition and one of the alternative egresses for the original dwelling . 

On_ behalf of the applicant, Antonella Fuchser, we respectfully request the Special Permit from 
Section 4.3 allowing for the previous external alterations and requested internal alterations. We 
also request the Special Permit from Section 4.4 Table of Use Regulations, specifically 1.3 for 
the Conversion of a single family to a two family dwelling be permitted. 

Nature and Justification for Variance Application at 41 Nashua Street, Ayer, MA 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - D ep artment Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 
Police Department 
Fire D epartment 

Review Deadline Date Monday August 10, 2015 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date ___________ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning E nforcement Officer 
Applicant seeks a Special Permit per 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw 4.3 Nonconforming 
Structures and 4.4 Table of Use 
subsection 1.3 fo r conversion of a single 
family dwelling to a two family 
dwelling. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 
Assessor's Office 

_ __ Variance x ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Special Permit Request conversion of single family dwelling 
Description ________________ _____________________ ~ 

GPR for Antonella Fuchser 7/24/15 
Submitted by _________ _____________ Date ____________ _ 

84A Groton School Road Bruce@ GPR 978-772-1590 
Telephone ______________ ____ _ Address ____________ ___ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

--~Approved --~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: M / ';J'l1 c-<;, 

LZh.J!/!;/ Signed Title 
--

/ ~wY7 A)vn1h,~fc~Jc-~ 

Date_~~0_J !/__,__t_;ZtJ~/_5_--_ 



TownofAyer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

f 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date Monday August 10, 2015 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date _ _________ _ 

Building Inspector/ Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Applicant seeks a Special Permit per 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw 4.3 Nonconforming 
Struclures and 4.4 Table of Use 
subsection 1.3 for conversion of a sin gle 
family dwelling to a two family 
dwelling. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

___ Variance x ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Special Permit Request conversion of single family dwelling 
Description ___________________________ _______ ~ 

GPR for Antonella Fuchser 7/24/15 
Submitted by _ _ ___________________ Date. ___________ _ 

84A Groton School Road Bruce@ GPR 978-772-1590 
Telephone ________________ _ Address ______________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

--~Approved _ __ .Modifications Needed 

Corrunents: 

.s.eph l SlfSktri fYJll SI 

C-t .-2 -fo fn1 I :J h o me_ 

Signed .<; n rJ fl Lf~t;hy 
7 d r-' J 

Date_~·f__,_/~j-=-/~J.5-"--------

Title /Jea I -fl ~0-h 

\/ Disapprove 



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Review Deadline Date Monday August 10, 2015 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date---- --------

Police Department 
Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning E nforcement Officer 
Conservation Committee 
Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

Applicant seeks a Special Permit per 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw 4.3 Nonconforming 
Structures and 4.4 Table of Use 
subsection 1.3 for conversion of a single 
family dwelling to a two family 
dwelling. 

___ Variance __ x_ ---'Special Permit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

Special Permit Request conversion of single fam ily dwelling 
Description ___ ________________ __________________ _ 

GPR for Antonella fuchser 7/24/15 
Submitted by _ _ __________________ ___ Date. ____________ _ 

84A Groton School Road Bruce@ GPR 978-772- 1590 
Telephone. __________________ _ Address _ ____________ __ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

~Approved ___ Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Titlc. _ _ 1)_r_GU_.r0_e cf--___ _ 



x 

Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department H ead Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date Monday August 10, 2015 

Wednesday Augusl 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date - - ----------

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Applicant seeks a Special Permit per 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw 4.3 Nonconfo rming 
Structures and 4.4 Table of Use 
subseclion 1.3 for conversion of a single 
family dwelling lo a two family 
dwelling. 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

___ Variance __ x _ _ Special Permit ·- - - Finding/ Appeal 

Special Permit Request conversion of single family dwell ing 
Description. ____ _______________ _ ______________ ___ _ 

GPR fo r Antonella Fuchser 7/24/ 15 
Submitted by _______________________ Date. ____________ _ 

84A Groton School Road 
Address. _______________ _ Telephone. _______________ ___ _ 

Bruce@ GPR 978-772-1590 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

/ Approved --~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Date ~ \ ·:,\ 15 



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department H ead Review 

BOS/ Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 
Police Department 
Fire D epartment 

Review Deadline D ate Monday August 10, 2015 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date ___________ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Applicant seeks a Special Permit per 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw 4.3 Nonconforming 
Structures and 4.4 Table of Use 
subsection 1.3 for conversion of a single 
family dwelling to a two family 
dwelling. 

Tax Collector 
Assessor's Office 

___ Variance __ x __ Special Permit ___ Pinding/ Appeal 

Special Permit Request conversion of single fam ily dwelling 
Description _____ ________________________________ _ 

GPR for Antonella Fuchser 7/24/15 
Submitted by _ ______________________ Date. _____ _______ _ 

84A Groton School Road 
Address ______________ _ Telephone __________________ _ 

Bruce@ GPR 978-772-1590 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 
Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

/ 
--~Approved ---~Modifications Needed ___ D isapprove 

Comments: 

Title.-----'------6 ___;_( ve_--=------\.LJ--,--.:..• W_ f'_(l _ _ 

Date __ 7_-_c'J_-_;s-______ _ 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - D epartmen t Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 
Police Department 
Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date Monday Augusl 10, 2015 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date _ _ _________ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning E nforcement Officer 
Applicant seeks a Special Permit per 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw 4.3 Nonconforming 
Struclures and 4.4 Table of Use 
subsection 1.3 for conversion of a single 
family dwelling to a two family 
dwelling. 

Conservation Committee 
Tax Collector 
Assessor's Office 

___ Variance _ _ x _ _ Special Permit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

Special Permit Request conversion of single family dwelling 
Description, ____ _ ______ _ __________________ _ ____ _ _ 

GPR for Antonella Fuchser 7/24/ 15 
Submitted by _____ _ _ _ _________ ___ _ Date. _ _ __________ _ 

84A Groton School Road 
Address. _______ _ ___ _ __ _ Telephone. ______ _ _____ _ ____ _ 

Bruce @GPR 978-772-1590 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 
Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

_ _ _ Approved 

Comments: 

.:r ~vir- IJtJ 0 '(} 1run pu 

Wlft+ '1HI <; ~Vt"\( 

~fY"; C(h.Jt~ 

Signed~ 
Date /?, )fltJ '/ J-

--~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 



T own of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Ap p eals 

T ransmittal F orm - D epartment H ead Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 
Police Department 

Fire Department 

Review Deadline D ate Monday August 10, 2015 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date-- - ------ ---

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Applicant seeks a Special Perm it per 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw 4.3 Nonconformjng 
Structures and 4.4 Table of Use 
subsection 1.3 fo r conversion of a single 
family dwelling to a two family 
dwelling. 

Conservation Committee 
Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

_ _ _ Variance __ x _ _ Special Permit _ _ _ Finding/ Appeal 

Special Permit Request conversion of single fam ily dwelling 
Description. _____ ______ _ ______ _ ____ _ _ _ _____ ___ __ _ 

GPR for Antonella Fuchser 7/24/15 
Submitted by _____ ___ _ ___ _ _ _ ____ ___ Date _ _ _ ___ _ ___ __ _ 

84A Groton School Road 
Address ___ ___ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ Telephone _____ _ _ ___ _ ___ ___ _ 

Bruce@ GPR 978-772-1590 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 
Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

'>() Approved . ___ Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 

Comments: 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 
Police Department 
Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date Monday August 10, 2015 

Wednesday Augusl 19, 2015 
Public Heating Date----- ---- ---

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Applicant seeks a Special Permit per 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw 4.3 Nonconforming 
Structures and 4.4 Table of Use 
subsection 1.3 for conversion of a single 
family dwelling lo a two family 
dwelling. 

Conservation Committee 
Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

_ __ Variance x _ ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Special Permit Request conversion of single family dwelling 
Description _ ________ _________ _ __________________ _ 

GPR for Antonella Fuchser 7/24/15 
Submitted by ___________________ __ _ Date. _ ___________ _ 

84A Groton School Road 
Address. _ _ _ ___ ______ _ _ _ Telephone. ________ __________ ~ 

Bruce@ GPR 978-772-1590 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

_ _.X_~Approved --~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 



Town of Ayer 

Z oning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department H ead Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 
Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 
Police Department 

Fire Department 

Review D eadline Date Monday August 10, 2015 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date ___________ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Applicant seeks a Special Permit per 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw 4.3 Nonconforming 
Structures and 4.4 Table of Use 
subsection 1.3 fo r conversion of a single 
fam ily dwelling to a two family 
dwelling. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

_ _ _ Variance __ x __ Special Permit 

Special Permit Request conversion of single fam ily dwelling 

___ Finding/ Appeal 

Description. ___________________________________ __ _ 

GPR for Antonella Fuchser 7/24/15 
Submitted by ______ ____________ ____ _ Date. ___________ _ _ 

84A Groton School Road 
Address. _ _____ _____ ___ _ Telephone. ______ __________ _ _ _ 

Bruce@GPR 978-772-1590 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's 0 ffice by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

~J\pproved 
Comments: 

____ M. odifications Needed ___ Disapprove 



,. ~' . :. ·.- .----· 

AYER PLANNING 

I 
I 
I 

NEWI 
I 

~I ...,, 

I 
I 

,'.;\' 

ENGLAND POWER 
( BK.5650 - 138) 

PCL. I 

co. 

N/r ESTArE Or R08£Rr 

PARCELS I, 2, 3, 4, ANO IJ OWNED BY 
MICHAEL A. 8 PATRICIA WAf.SH, ARE TO 
BE COMBINEO WIT/'f PARCELS l·A,Z·A, 
3.,11, 4-.4 ANO 5.,11 Ollf'IEIJ BY JAMES G. 
8 .JUOIT1i M. SIMERS, RESPECTIVELY TO 
FORA! 5 IJNOIVICICO LOTS. 

PLAN OF LANO EN e fl 1qo 1p 2fX1 2ri 31f0 
FEET AYER, MASS. 

MAOE f'l'.R 

0 40 ISO 80 

METERS ,_,)~~~~-~:::f:~i:;~:~;:~~-
1 CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN /i/ ""':'" ··:t;~ 
CONFORMS WITH THE RULES !h "'' '' ,_;~ 
ANO REGULATIONS OF Tiie '!:,'\ \'/"''.:~q t,'!i 

MICHAEL A. 8 ~TRICIA WALSH 

SCALE: !''<100' MARCH, 1978 

REGISTERS OF OEE{)S.~~(''."(,,f'· 

"~•·"'· a'!•!OI~~~~"'~¥!~ ... 0 A TE SURVEYOR 'f'F.:r, 

CHARLES A. PERKINS ca INC. 

CIVIL ENGINEERS 8 SURVEYORS 

444 HFGH ST. • CLINTON, MASS. O/!J/O 

C41.C.'.J.E.6. .'P..J.7: CK'lX.l.E.S. 
JOB Na840 Ft.AN NO. M-3212 



I 

DECK 

COVERED 
PORCH 

KITCHEN 
(14'-1" x 11'-5") 

CD 

~ 
::0 = 
8 
;::: 

= ""''------" 

MASTER BEDROOM 
(15'2" x 11'-5") BEDROOM 

ITT 
BATH 

='---

DECK 

KITCHEN 

FAMILY ROOM 
(H'-0" X 22'-0") = -

-
- Lv=="u====11==9F=~=·'---n , ~LocKJ \ 

PROJECT: PC4082 

SMALL l 
OFFICE 

UTILITY 

1-w 
(/) 
0 

d 

DINING ROOM 
·12'-o" x 13'-3") 

GAME/EXERCISE 
AREA 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

--
-
-
-

--
-
-
'----

FIRST FLOOR 

LIVING ROOM 
(17'-9" x 13'-3") 

STORAGE 

BASEMENT FLOOR 

FLOOR PLAN 

84A GROTON SCHOOL ROAD 
AYER, MA 01732 

I 1 OF 1 
P:\16---\PC4082\DYi'l\SKC-1_(flOORJ'LAN).OWG 07-24-15 12:17:eo PM - LAYOUT 11X17 

GARAGE 
UNDER 

ADDITION 

LIVING 
ROOM 

DATE: JULY 24, 2015 

BEDROOM 

--
-
-
-
-
-

OWNER: 

ANTONELLA FUCHSER 
84A GROTON SCHOOL ROAD 

AYER, MA 01432 

I SCALE: NTS 

BATH 

UTILITY 
ROOM 

SECOND FLOOR 

--

BEDROOM 



Rf..CEIVEO 
TOVIN CLE.!}EI\, 

TOWH Or Ai " 

Wl5 JUL 21 PM z; 59 

/MUEjiffmC Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Public Hearing Notice 

The Ayer ZBA will conduct a public hearing at 8:10 PM on \Vednesday August 19, 

2015 at the Ayer Town Hall located at 1 Main Street Ayer, MA 01432 regarding the 
application by G.S. Holdings, LLC., 14 Washington Street Ayer, l'vlA 01432. 

Applicant seeks a Special Permit to allow for residential use in commercial building 
and to allow for reduced side setback and insufficient off street parking in pre-existing 
non-conforming structure. Seeking variance to allow for residential use on street level 

in Downtown Business District. 

Advertised July 31, 2015 and August 7, 2015, The Ayer Public Spirit 



RE.CE\VEO 
101/!N CLE~~o 

10WN Of A I ... , 

'l0\~JUL21 PM \di~ 

Notes to the Petitioner: 

Town of Ayer 
ZONit"i!G BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR A HEARING 

1. All applications fur a hearing must be received by the Town Administrator's Office and 
accompanied by: 
• (6) copies of a registered engineered drawing (size 8 Y2 x 11 or 11 x 17), 
" Certified list of abutters within 300 feet of the premise and certified by the Town of 
Ayer Board of Assessors. (all certified mail documents receipts are to be given with the 
application and mailed by applicant with au abutters notice) 

2. The application, when completed and signed, must be filed with a non-refundable 
application fee of one hundred-sixty five dollars ($165.00) and a legal ad fee of eighty 
five dollars($ 85.00). Both checks should be made payable to the 'Town of Ayer". 

3. The ZBA shall duly post and conduct a public hearing within 65 days of receiving a 
completed application and render a decision within 14 days of the close of the Public 
Hearing. The applicant must wait the appeal period (20 days) after filing the decision 
with the Town Clerk. The decision, or notice thereof, must be filed by the applicant, at 
the South Middlesex County Registry of Deeds in Cambridge. Prior to obtaining a 
building pennit, the applicant must present evidence of Registry filing to the Building . 
Inspector and ZBA. Ibis evidence may be a receipt from the Registry with an 
Instrument number or proof of the Book and Page assigned. 

Name of Applicant: - G:. SJ/) Id r' nc:t 5 ~ L L c. 
. AJifullName) ·1 , l J ..L fr) 

a2'25° Gcea_i-_M, • #f/ 11fT fe..J.i11J.l 1 qr(//,:_ Jlh A 
(Address) '-' lf"U 

Cf-18- 3 75 . J~ lj 
C' l ,,-;, </. I. (Phone Num_t1f11,_er-) -------

0 neirr'\ es4J~ /t?Jlt>", 0:111'\ 

Applicant is (check one) _'_Owner_._ Tenant_Licensee ~rospective Buyer 

The name and address of each holder. or legal title to the land which is the subject of this 
petition (list as it appears on the D~ef , ~-L . M 

--lh(ec i :Tiull\.. . ~~_,,£141~~443&-



Location of Property: f . + l 
J'f ltlo.Sb• n~ l>(\ 61~ , fhf'!.I, fl1A · 

Assessor's Map 2-f.o Parcel l ~ '-{- Land Size 

Zoning District (circle One) A-I A-2 GR GB G LI HI 

Registry of Deeds Book 'lo Lf Page ~} / 

Water Overlay District (circle one) Zone! Zone II NIA 

The undersigned hereby petitions the Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals to vary the 
terms of the Zoning Bylaws for the following purpose: 

AV ARIANCE from the requirements of the Town of Ayer Zoning Bylaws 

A SPECIAL PERMIT for a specific use which is subject the approval of the 
Zoning Board of Appeals (For Home Occupations see Page 3 of this Form) 

_v/' _ _ A SPECIAL PERMIT to expand, alter, or change a non-conforming use or 
structure. 

___ ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL (i.e. Building Inspector Decision) 

___ Other (Please specify): 

Did you request a building permit from the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? fJ 0 
Yes/No 

If yes, were you denied a permit by the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? A) O 
Yes/No 

If you were denied a permit, please attach a copy of the decision or state the reasons for the 
denial. 

2 

---------.. ---·--· 



Date: 

Check List: 

/ 

(Street Address) 

(Daytime Telephone Number) 

Completed application 

Two checks made payable to "Town of Ayer" in the amount of 
$165.00 & $ 85.00. 

Six ( 6) copies of the certified plot plan (8 Y, x 11 or 11 x 17) 

List of abutters Certified by the Assessors office 

Completed certified mail documents (certified mailing to be done by 
applicant and copied to ZBA's Office Manager along with receipts 
before the scheduled Public Hearing) 

3 



Notice to Abutters 

Name of Applicant: G.S. Holdings, LLC 

Date of Public Hearing: 

Address of property 14 Washington St., Ayer, MA 01432 

where activity is proposed: 

Explanation of activity: 

Petition for a Variance to allow residential use on street level in the Downtown Business 

District and for a Special Permit to: 

(a) allow residential use in a commercial building; and 

(b) allow reduced side setback to residential lot line and insufficient off street parking in 

a pre-existing nonconforming structure. 

Copies of the application are available at the Ayer Town Hall/Clerk's Office Monday, 
Wednesday, and Thursdays 8am - 4pm; Tuesdays 8am- 7pm; Friday 8am - lpm 

Information regarding the time and date of the Public Hearing will be published in the 
Public Spirit Newspaper. 

Notice of the Public Hearing including the time and date will be posted in the Ayer 
Town Hall 48 hours in advance. 

4 

-·---·---~---



Proposal for the Purchase of the Fonner Ayer Central Fire Station Property 

J. PROPOSAL 

Die Proposer proposes to restore, refurbish and renovate the bui]djng to convert it to use 
as a multifamily residential dwelling property containing six to eight two"bedroom units. 
The zoning district currently allows residential dwelling units on the second floor of a 
properly within the district. The Proposer will request a varia.'lce or zoning change to 
permit dwelling use on the first floor as well. The zoning bylaw allows change, extension 
or alterations of preexisting structures by special permit granted by the zoning board of 
appeals. Proposer believes that housing is the highest and best use for this property being 
surrounded by residential uses and having limited parking, but if unsuccessful, the first 
floor will be renovated for office/retail allowed as of right. 

Exterior Renovations: Because the building is historicaJly and culturally significant and 
represents an architectnral style important to the community, the fas;ade will remain 
unchanged, except for improvements and restoration as follows: 

The entire building will be powenvashed and the brick repointed as necessary 
The slate roof will be stripped and replaced with new asphalt shingle 
The fire house doors will be replaced with new reproduction doors 
to be fitted witlr exterior entry doors for tire apartments 

The tr;m will be repaired and replaced as necessary and repainted 
Ali windows will be replaced as required by Code for energy efficiency 
The Cupola will be restored to original condition 
All grounds will be improved and landscaped as permitted 
The parking will be resurfaced and striped to provide I 0 on site parking spaces 
New exjerior iigltting and signage conforming to the architecture prevalent 
along Main Street 
No additional curb cuts will be required 

lmerior: The Proposer proposes to construct 6 - 8 two·· bedroom residential dwelling 
units. The size of the units will be 800 to I 000 square feet. The Proposer will comply 
with the Code of Massachusetts Regulations /vchitectnral Access Board standards, as 
well as all state and local laws, rules and ordinances. At leas! one unit within the building 
will be offered for sale as affordable as that term is defined by the Department of 
Housing and Urban Development. If desirable to the Town, the Developer will execute a 
covenant within the local initiative guidelines to retain that uni1 as affordable in 
perpetuity, resulting in an additional unit for the town's SHJ and no net Joss of units from 
this project at the 2020 census. 

The Proposer plans to acquire the building with cash paid at closing. All costs to obtain 
the requisiie zoning or variance approval shall be Developer's. All improvements shall be 
a1 Proposer's expense. The closing can take place within days of the Bid award. 

1 



CENTRAL FIRE STATION 
BUILDING ASSESSMENT 
14 W ASHINGTON STREET, AYER, MA 

JUNE 20, 2012 

Architect 

Kang Associates, Inc. 
339 Boston Post Road 
Sudbury,lV1A 01776 
978-443-6383 

Mechanical/El ectrical Engineer 
MacRitchie Engineering, Inc. 
197 Qumcy Avenu e 
Braintree, lV1A 02185 
781-848-4464 

Cost Estimator 
D.G. Jones b1temationaJ, Inc. 
3 Baldwin Green Common 
Woburn, MA 01801 
781-932-3131 



11 
FROF'05ED EAST ELEVATION 

PROPOSED BLDG 5ECTiON 

~0 DIS 
DODD 
ODDO 

CENTRAL FIRE STATION 
BUILDING ASSESSMENT 
JUNE 20, 2012 

14 



I 

F'ROF'05ED 50UTH ELEVATION 

I 1111111 
PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION 

CENTRAL FIRE STATION 
BUILDING ASSESSMENT 
JUNE 20, 2012 

15Tf\. $ 

15fl'I. $ 

IS 



Behind the wing on the south side is 
a narrow I-story section, with a flat 
roof, that extends the remaining 
length of the garage. 

Drrough the years, the builcling was 
expanded to meet the growing needs 
of t_he Fire Depmtment. With the 
exception of the most recent one and 
in the absence of any documentation, 
the construction dates of the various 
additions can only be approximated. 
The first alteration to the original 
builcling was the addition of a sec
ond floor, approx:irnately 1,520 GSF 
in area, with a gable roof, over the 1-
story section of the garage. The simi
larity of the construction details and 
materials suggest that this expansion 
occurred shortly after the original 
builcling was built, perhaps in the 
1940's or 1950's. 

In the 1960's, when the Fire Depart
ment acquired a ladder truck that 
would not fit into length of the ga
rage, approximately 840 GSF was 
added in a 1-story extension at the 
rear of the builcling. The addition 
has a flat roof and the exterior walls 
appear to be a s:ingle wythe of con
crete masonry units (CMU). 

Next, another garage bay was added 
on the north side :in the 1970's. 1bis 

Fizure 2: 1996 addition. 

I 

CENTRAL FIRE STATION 
BUILDING ASSESSMENT 
JUNE 20, 2012 

1960's 
ADDITION 

ORIGINAL 
B.LDG 

I 

,I 

--· 

1970's 
ADDITION 

1 

I 

! 
11 

~ 

Figure 3: First floor plan showing additions. 

approximately 1,500 GSF addition is 
a pre-fabricated steel builcling with 
brick veneer on the street side. 

And finally, in 1996, another garage 
bay was added on the south side. 
(See Figure 2.) The roof of this addi
tion extends to the second floor eave, 
enclosing an additional second floor 
space. Constructed of a concrete 
slab-on-grade, CMU walls with an 
EFIS (Exterior Insulation and Finish 
System) exterior finish, and wood 
floor and roof framing, this expan
sion added approximately 1,500 GSF 
on the first floor and 1,040 GSF on 
the second floor. 

Whereas the original builcling is ar
chitecturally distinctive, solidly built 
of durable materials, and important 

to the history of the town, the later 
additions are inexpensively con
structed, lack historical references, 
and do not blend in with the original 

structure. 

Building Configuration 

The builcling, with all its additions, 
totals approximately 9,240 GSF, with 
approximately 6,000 GSF on the first 
floor. (See Figures 3 and 4.) The 
spaces with the greatest potential for 
re-use are the original apparatus 
bays on the first floor and the meet
ing room on the second floor that 
was added in the 1940/50's. 1hese 
large open rectangular areas can eas
ily be re-purposed as rnulti-fonction 
spaces for gatherings of people or 
they can be sub-divided to create 

4 



DRAW~NGS 

The following drawings illustrate the proposed scope of work and were pro
vided to the cost estimator. Additions proposed for demolition are shown in 
dotted lines. The scale of all drawings are 1/16"=1' -0". 

08A050llll1 
AOOrllON JN 
rr.lfNll~ 

FIRST FLOOR. PLAN 

DEMO :>TOAAGe IDl'T 
4 5UPl'Ola1HG WIJ.15 

DOM> 
1\11'01"1 

CENTRAL FIRE STATION 
BUILDING ASSESSMENT 
JUNE 20, 2012 

>J.Tlh AOO 

~· 5TIJ'llY{AY 
ADDffiON 

DEMO NORTH 
ADDffiON IN 
rrsom~ 

12 



LJ 

LJ 

D 

SECOND FLOOR PLAN 

~IOREOl<JGU/AI.. 

WINDOW OrfN'G 

CENTRAL FIRE STATION 
BUILDING ASSESSMENT 
JUNE 20, 2012 

13 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form -Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

I\ onday August 10, 20 15 
Review Deadline Date _ _________ _ 

h<;"dne.sday August 19, 2015 
Public IIearing Date----- - ------

Appl11.:<1nt seeks special permit to allow fot 
rcsidcnti.11usc 1n c:ommerciul building and to 

Building Inspector/Zoning E nforcement Officer Jllow l'ti r reduced side setback and insufficient ofl 
Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

sltecl pu1 king in pre exisili ng nt>n conforming 
structure. Seeking v.Hinuce to allow for 
residential use on street level in Downtown 
business Ji ·tricl. 

x ___ Variance __ X __ Special Permit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

Description fo1 mer Fire Sta lion Con version Projed 

July 27, 2015 G.S. Holding~, r LC Submitted by _ _____________________ Date ____________ _ 

Add 14 Washington Street ress ______________ _ 
Dou gins Shaw 97~-375- 14 34 

Telephone _________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

--~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 
Fire Department 

Review Dead.line Date-------- ---

Public Hearing Date ___________ _ 

.A111'liL<11h t'.cks r.pei:i1d pt>rmit tLi ,\ll11w i111· 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
· 1ck11ti,1l us.: in ..:11111111 1«· i ti b11tlJin • n11d to 

11111\ for 1.:ducctl ~: idt: .i:tb;1 k 111d ini;uffi 1e11t c1!f 
trcd p.uh11g in pt L'-c.xi ·iti11g 11011 --111ll 11 ming Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 
.~ l ru..:lure Set•ki 11g '''" 1.111(t t 1 , How fnr 
1e.;iJ~ntial use: on : t1·cel levd in Do v11ltl\\' 11 

l us inc:.;~ dist rt Lt. 

x ___ Variance x ____ Special Pe1mit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Tulr 27, 2.0l 5 G.S. Holdi ng~ . LLC Submitted by ________ ______________ Date ___________ _ 

Add 1-1 \\';u;hingto11 Street ress _______________ _ 
nl\UglJ~ .:;haw 97g.375. J .IJ·~ 

Telephone __________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Dead.line Date so that the Zoning Boa.rd can consider your recommendation. 

~ 
___ .Approved ___ Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

&~ed~/~6 
Date'-------'8 h_~~//5~---

1 



)( 
I 

Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

T ransmittal Form - Department Head R eview 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

ondar August 10, 20 ls 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

\b.~dnesday A ugt1bl 19, 20 15 
Public Hearing Date - -----------

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Applicant ~eeks ~pec1 ·\I permit to allow for 
'"Csidential use in commercial building ,md to 
ctllow for reduced side setba1..k .rnd insufficit'nl otf 
:'ilrct!l p.u king in pre exi-;1Ling non conforming 
slructlnc. ccklng v,u lance to allow lor 
residenti,11 use on street tevel i 11 Downttnvn 
business llisl rkl. 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ X __ Variance __ .i_X_special Permit ·---Pinding/ Appeal 

Description l'onner f Ire Station C.mversion Pwject 

t~ S Holdings, LLC Submitted by ______ _ ________ _ ____ _ 
July 27, 1015 

Date. _____ _______ _ 

Address. __ IV_\_ra_s_h_i_ng_t_o_n_s_' t_r_ec_t ___ _ __ _ Dougl,1s Shaw 978-~75- J 1134 
Telephone. _ ______ ___________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

)< Approved ___ .Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Signed ~«!# Title OPw ).,ff 

Date ro t~! t< 
' 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of I Iealth 

Department of Public Works 
Police Department 

.Fire Department 

!onday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date-----------

Wednesday August 19, 20 15 
Public Hearing Date-- --- -------

Building Inspector/ Z oning Enforcement Officer 

Apphc,un seeks spe<:ial pen mt to allow tor 
:esidc11 tiul use in commerciJI building and to 
11low for redui:ed ~idc: sctb,tck and insun1cient off 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

:.lrccl parking in pre e xisiling non-con lorming 
shuctme. Seeking \'arinuce 10 a1low for 
1esidential Uiie on street level in Downtown 
huslness dislrkt. 

_ _ X __ Variance _ _ X _ _ Special Permit ___ rinding/ Appeal 

Description Forme1 Fire Station Conversion Projed 

July 27, 2015 G.S. Holdings, LLC Submitted by _ _ ____ _ ____ ____________ Date ___ ___ ______ _ 

j\dd I~ W,1sh111gton Sl1 eet ress _ _ _ ___ _ _____ _ _ _ ~ )ouglas Shaw 97R-375- l 134 Telephone _ __________ ____ _ __ ~ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recorrunendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

/ Approved --~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Signed~ \)___() ~~ Titlc _ _ Cl~'~/)_.,-+-·l ~?u ......... \'........_.1c •---

(,\\11_\ \S Date"_-~\\~-~~:J_,.__. _ ___ _____ _ 



x 

Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - D ep artment Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

o nday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

\iv ~<lnesc.!ay August 19, :w 15 
Public Hearing Date-------- - ---

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Apphrnm .sc.:eks special permit to allow for 
residential use in rn mmcrci.il building and to 
.1llow fo r reduced s ide .-;etback and i n~ufficirnl o{f 
st reet parki 11g i1 1 pre exisil ing non cnn fo rming 
stn11.:1tue. Seeking varianu;· to !.tllow fo1 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office rcsidenlinl use on street level in Downtow11 
bwilness district. 

__ X _ _ Variance _ _ X __ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Description formcr Firca Stat1011 Conversion Project 

July 27, 2015 G.S. Holdings, LLC Submitted by ________ _________ ___ ___ Date _____ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ 

'dd 14 ·washington Street h. ress _ _ ____ _________ _ 
Dnuglus Sh,\w 978 375 1434 

Telephone __________ ________ ~ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

--~Approved 

Comments: Co _ ~ 0 ,(\ \ { S 

.s 0? re. ..s q('e_) 

X: Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

( , r€_ ~ \G'~ ~ys-te~I LUl l \ '<:Cf u I ire_ 

sp r1" ft.. ler- .s y· ste M _., jiV'l (} t\ . I h ),/"""£ ~ 

'l'itle_J-_.--_,_L<_ C_· _f,,,_,_~_f ___ _ 

Date __ 7_ -_.J_-_,.S ___ ___ _ 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Mundar August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date ______ ____ _ 

·\Tednesdny Augusl 19, 20 15 
Public Hearing Date ___________ _ 

x Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Applicant seeks spe..:ial permit to allow tor 
it:siden tinl use in commercial building and to 
\llow tor rcduced side se tback and insuflldent nff 
:.lrcel pml~ing in pre e l( isiling non conforming 
structure. Seeking vari,mce to allow for 
r~sidential usc on str~el level in Downtown 

Consei:vation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

busi ncss J isl l'icl. 

x ____ Variance .x _ __ Special Permit ___ Finding/ Appeal 

Description Former Fire Stilt ion Conve1 sion Project 

July 27, 2015 G.S. H olding!; I I C Submitted by _______________________ Date ____________ _ 

Add 14 Washington Street ress _ ______________ _ 
Dougl,1s Shaw 978-375- 1434 

Telephone ________ __________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

--~Approved ____ M. odifications Needed 

Comments: 

~ VJOUU/ ~LO~MGxf) II-ti( TH~ 

~ "'11 "13c Q..µ ~(}. 

Title 17(// LQ · ~~. 

{)!_ Disapprove 



x 

Town ofAyet 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Trnnsmittal Fo1'1n - Depattment H ead Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

D epartment of Public Works 

Police D epartment 

Fire Department 

_ .mu.la)' August 10, 2015 
Review D eadline Date---------- -

Wt'dnesday August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing D ate--------- ---

Appllu111l 1>t.>eks special permit to allow for 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
esidential use in commercial building and to 

allow for reduced :.ide setback and lnsufficknl off 
sLreel parking in pre -cx isiling non -conforming 
i.lrncltuc. Seeking vari.111ce lo allow fo1 

residenti.il use on street level in Downlown 
busi11e~s dbtricl. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

x _ _ _ Variance x _ __ Special Permit _ __ Finding/ Appeal 

Description Former Fire Stnlio11 Conver:-itin Proj~ct 

July 27, 2015 1.S. Holdings, LLC Submitted by _ ___ _ __________ _ _ ___ ___ Date _________ _ _ _ _ 

\dd 14 Washington Street J ress _______________ _ 
Douglas Shaw 978 -375- 14 ~4 

Telephone _________________ _ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

~A.pprovcd --~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 



Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department H ead Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire D epartment 

IV nnd.\y August IO, 2015 
Review Deadline Date __________ _ 

'Vlednesdu) August J 9, 2015 
Public Hearing Date _____ ______ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning E nforcement Officer 

Apph~aul seeks special permit to ,\llow tor 
·esidenlial u~e in commercial buiklrng and to 
allow fo1 reJuced side setback and insufficienL off 
:1Lret'l pMk111g 111 pn.:-cxisiling non-conforming 
~trucl111·c. Seeking variance to allow for 
re11identiul use on street level in Downtown 
busi11esci d ist 1 icl. 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

__ X __ Variancc x ____ .Special Permit 

Description Former Fire ~talion Com er~1011 Projecl 

___ Finding/ Appeal 

l'lly 27, 20 15 c;.s Holdings, l LC Submitted by ___ ____________________ Date. _________ ___ _ 

Address 14 Washington St re-et fJougl.t11Shuw978-375-1434 Telephone. __________________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

_!_Approved ____ .Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

Comments: 

Signed fuo~JMA_ r rr~ 
Dat~~'-"-"~""4---'""'-~f.=--1--"hA.,,__.'-"'----



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Administrator 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 
Police Department 

Fire Department 

1 onday August 10, 2015 
Review Deadline Date---- -------

\t\rcdnesduy August 19, 2015 
Public Hearing Date ___________ _ 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Appll1.1111t .s~ek:-1 speci,il permit to all ow tor 
n.:sidc11tii1l use in commercial building nnd lo 
<illow for reduced side setback and insufficient off 
~t recl par! ing in prt: exisiting nnn-conformi11g 
slntdll1e. Seeking varinnce tn allow lor 
resiclenlial usl;'. on slreer level in Downtown 

Conservation Committee 

Tax Collector 

Assessor's Office 

x _ __ Variance __ X __ Special Permit 

Description Former Fire Static>11 Conver:;iun Project 

husi ness d islrict. 

___ Finding/ Appeal 

July 27. 2015 G.S. Holdings, 11 C Submitted by _ ___________ ___________ Date _ ___________ _ 

\dd 
14 W .16hi11gton Street 1 ress _ ____ __________ _ 

I >ought~ Shuw 978-375 1434 
Telephone _______________ _ __ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Administrator's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your recommendation. 

~~pp<oved 
Comments: 

--~Modifications Needed _ __ Disapprove 



 

 

Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Ayer Town Hall 
1 Main Street  

Ayer, MA 01432 
 
 

Wednesday June 17, 2015 
Open Session Meeting Minutes 

 
Recorded by APAC 

 
 
Present:  Sam Goodwin, Chair; Christa Maxant, Clerk; Michael Gibbons; Jeremy Callahan 
 
Absent:  Ron Defilippo  
 
Call to Order:  S. Goodwin called the meeting to order at 7:03 PM.   

Public Hearing - Application for Variance – Alan Rogers, 4 Pierce Avenue:  S. Goodwin 
opened the public hearing at 7:01 PM.  S. Goodwin asked the applicant to present a plot plan 
showing the property boundaries.  Mr. Alan Rogers explained his application of wanting to raze the 
non-conforming structure on his property and replace with a larger and more conforming structure.  
The applicant came before the Board informally during April to present the plans and get initial 
feedback from the Board.  The applicant did present appropriate Town of Ayer building and health 
department permits from 1974 and 1975 allowing the conversion of a garage to a dwelling.  These 
are legitimate permits.  The proposed dwelling will exceed 750 square feet as required.  
 
S. Goodwin stated that the variance is needed because two dwelling structures will be located on one 
lot.   
 
Ms. Amanda Durkin, 3 Calvin Street abuts the property and has no objection with the proposal.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Callahan and seconded by M. Gibbons to grant the variance as 
requested.  Motion passed 4-0.   
 
The hearing was closed at 7:15 PM.   
 
Public Hearing – Application for Variance – John Horgan, 41 Nashua Street:  S. Goodwin 
opened the public hearing at 7:16 PM.  Mr. Bruce Ringwall from GPR, Inc. and John Horgan were 
present to present their application seeking a variance from setback requirements for an accessory 
structure (carport).  B. Ringwall stated that the shape of the lot and that the lot is a corner lot limits 
the placement of the accessory structure; therefore they are applying for the following three (3) 
variances:    

1) 5.8.a to disregard applicability of yard dimensional requirements as noted 
2) 5.8.b to be located 5’ of the primary structure where 10’ is required 
3) 5.8.d to be within 4’ and 6/10 of the side yard line where 5’ is required 

 



 

 

After some discussion, it was agreed that 5.8.a only applies to accessory structures with human 
occupation.  This is not applicable to this application for a garage as there will be no human 
occupation. 
 
Mr. Paul Farley, 20 Coolidge Road, is an abutter to the property stated his concern about the future 
development of the carport into a garage.  Board members stated that a garage would simply be a 
carport with sides and that the only allowed use for the structure is a carport or garage.  It could 
never be used as a dwelling unit.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Callahan and seconded by M. Gibbons to grant the variances as 
requested with the exception of #1 (above) which is not applicable.  Motion passed 4-0.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Callahan and seconded by C. Maxant to close the Public Hearing 
at 7:39 PM. Motion passed 4-0.   
 
Action Items:  35A Groton School Road – Request for an Extension of Finding  Attorney Tom Gibbons 
was in attendance to explain a request for a six (6) month extension of Finding previously made (July 
10, 2013) at 35A Groton School Road pursuant to Article 4, Section 4.3.4(b) of the Ayer Zoning 
Bylaw. The preexisting structure has been removed but Attorney Gibbons’ client has not yet built 
the new structure, therefore they are requesting an extension.   After discussion, Board agreed with 
Attorney Gibbons’ opinion that the extent of work completed to date would likely be sufficient to 
show that work has begun under the finding as required by statute.  Attorney Gibbons would like to 
make sure his client is safe in presenting this request. 
 
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Callahan and seconded by M. Gibbons to extend the finding by 
six (6) months to January 10, 2016.  Motion passed 4-0. 
 
5 Fourth Street - Section 6 Finding The applicant sought a Section 6 Finding in the summer of 2014 and 
because of quorum issues with the ZBA their plan was constructively approved.  They have since 
made slight changes to the plan and wanted to present those changes to the ZBA.  The ZBA saw no 
issues with the revisions and stated that the original finding stands. 
 
Discussion Items:  S. Goodwin asked the Board about appointing a Vice-Chair, in the absence that 
the Chair is not able to attend the meetings.  J. Callahan expressed interest in the Vice-Chair 
position.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by M. Gibbons and seconded by C. Maxant to appoint Jeremy 
Callahan as Vice-Chair of the ZBA.  Motion passed 4-0.  
 
S. Goodwin stated that he would like to review at each meeting the previously proposed Zoning 
Bylaw with the eventual goal of making tweaks and presenting to a Town Meeting for consideration.   
 
S. Goodwin also stated he would like to sit down with the Building Commissioner and the Chair of 
the Planning Board to further articulate the land use process that applicants go through.   
 
 
 
 



 

 

Approval of Meeting Minutes:   
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Callahan and seconded by M. Gibbons to approve the meeting 
minutes of May 20, 2015, as amended (added the phrase “per Zoning Bylaw 4.3.4(b) to the last 
sentence of the 141 Snakehill Road item).  Motion passed 4-0. 
 
Adjournment:  A motion was made by J. Gibbons and seconded by C. Maxant to adjourn at 8:21 
PM.  Motion passed 4-0.   
 
Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 
 
Date Minutes Approved by ZBA: _________________________________________________ 
 
Christa Maxant, Clerk: __________________________________________________________ 




